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Purpose and Scope of Study ...... 
.. r' 

-.:···· 

The Central Intelligence Agency's performance 

in its role of support to the ~~arren Commission 
f'<--Lb_('":: .. e_oD_~:e.cn ol(...o!,r, . · ·-
~f<@::ontroversy s-fnce~=--r a._ s -r 

· n. Critics 

have repeatedly charged that the CIA participated 

in a conspiracy designed to suppress information 

relevant to the assassination of President Kennedy_ 

During 1976 

assertions were the subject of official 

by the Senate Select Committee to Study 
(S~<:.) 

Governmental Operationsf\-tl-re:csih&ft@f . SSC). The 

sse, in its report regarding "The Investigation 

of the Assassination of President John F. Kennedy: 

Performance of the Intelligence Agencies" reached 
-Pit\ 

the following · n: 

The Committee emphasizes that it- has 
not uncovered any evidence sufficient 
to justify a conclusion that there was 
a conspiracy to assassinate President 
Kennedy. 

The Committee has, howev~r, developed 
evidence which impeaches the process 
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from rsy Wtil.Ch the intelligence agencies 
arrived at their own conclusions_ 
about the assassination, and by 
which they provided information 
to the Warren Commission. This 
evidence indicates that the. 
investigation of the assassina­
tion was deficient and that facts 
which might have substantially 
affected the course of the· inves-
tigation were not provided the A 
Warren Commission or those 
individuals within the 
the CIA, as well as er ge cies· 
of GoverJ1?_§).~e cha:. ged 
with i~ti~at~ng_th~assina-
t • n. ( '5SC 1 p -'C(.::.. :z:" I P. (:,~ 

Thl. · . ~~t to examine in 

greater detail the general findings of the sse. 

The Committee has particularly focused_its attention 

on the specific issue of whether the Cik or any 

employee or forme:r employee of the_ CIA misinformed, 

or withheld information relevant to the assas~ina-

tion of President Kennedy from the Warren 

Commission. In addition, the Committee has 
I 

attempted to determine whethe_r, if the Warren 

Commission was misinformed or not made privy to 

information relevant to its investigation, 

the misinforming or ">V"i thholding Of 

evidence from the ·warren Commission was the 
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result of a conscious intent to do so by the 

Agency or its employees. 

U\ The Committee has sought to examine the 

issue detailed above in both an objective 

and disciplined manner. In order to accomplish ' the Committee has utilized a =~~~~~~~~~~-~~~=~~,~-
(11_'11 T{=P..\. . ..... 

~~~the CIA~ I :cape ::teat Ge~llt~!!~~ir&iiiWf 

this goal 

' 

is -Report W'3.s highly critical of· i( 
. . per-t"-i" 'na--d-.::o-+A-e -/fM"iA5 H".per.(}t.,.'Ti,." 

sc f~nd~ngsAand asserted that the sse 

Final Report conveyed@~~'~;~~' of limited 

effort by the CIA to assist the Warren Commission 
. lf\ . -rFfe . 

in its work. The (177 ~ was in fundamental 

disagreement with this characterization-of the 

sse findings and noted that "CIA did s_~_ek~ncr--~ 

.collect information in ·'"S.,~pport:=o~e ~ilarren 
-" 

Commission. Addi tion;c:flly, it conducted studies 
.... ;:;.:~~•'•"~- ~·,~-·r.~~__,..,:;-.;,, __ ;;,L-..;;.,. \..~.-..(" 

_....,.~~~d: .. submitted _spec~a~ reports.") 
( ..... ~ , -r:; ~~ " ¥I:~ ana..t.ys~ ') 

~(7~,::::J!hfu1ctjon tO··~ab ... _~~// 
--~----~-~~-~~~~ ( Lf) In order to demonstrate further the scope 

of support provided by the CIA to the "tvarren 
t" rFt!.. . 

Commission, the l7 ~contained a comprehensive 

listing of CIA generated material made available 

*~<- ~H -LA-1H. 
()rq, • 0~ ~~ C ~ ie'\'J 

~­

' 



1) 

' 

- 4 -

Classification: __ ........, 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

to both the U.S. Intelligence Community and 

the Warren Commission regarding the assassina-

tion of President Kennedy. In this respect1 
I~ 

the Committee agrees with the 177 
1\ 

herein 

it is stated that "This compiliation (of 

CIA generated material) is appropriate to 

consideration of the extent of the CIA effort,.rr,.-'"'' 

to the extent that it reveals some-th~ing>;-of.,~C·.·,~------.... -...... 
,,y-""~"~ ' . . "\ 

the resy)._:t.;>,_,,,q_;t:_ that effor /n (77 Introduction 
~,.......,._:--"·4...:~·· · .. ~4:-

to Tab E) 

c~) the Agency's comprehensive 

listing of CIA generated material referencedabove, 

the Committee has paralled its review to the 
. ! ~ ,-:r::-K.. 

structure given to. these materialS by the ~~,77 w-R'. 
, .......Cf?_ 

In this regard the 
1 ~77 ~ detailS four inter-

related compilations of Kennedy assassination 
.,~ 

rna terial! ~~: .... ~-<::~.-:= corn~i ~a tions are:·'":,: 

(~ ') 1) Agency diss-emination of iniormation 

to the Intelligence Community (Formal 

and Informal Disseminations) 

2) Dissemination of material to the 

~'Varren Commission 

Cl 'f' d b d . 0 0 0 0 0 3 ass! re y envatron: ·----
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3) Agency dissemination to the FBI et al 

regarding rumors and allegations 

regarding President Kennedy's 

assassination 

4) Memorandum submitted by CIA to the ~ 
L'~ 

Warren Commission on Rumors and ___ .. , .. ~ 

;4-ng-t~r-e.sicl.~p.t' s 
·---~ 

Introduction 

. --+·-·-- ~ .. :.~.;:-$.'_,;;.~. 

_nr reviewinq these comoilations, 

the Committee focused upon those 

~;_;i<o;.t'U" ... 

CIA 
b~<n 

mater~als ji{~~ the 
1
J7 -~ docUJ.-nented as having 

,... made available in written form to the Warren 

Commission. 

( 1 \) _· During t.he course of this study, additional 

Agency files have been reviewed. These files have 

been examined in an effort to resolve certain 

issues created by the· revie\V' of the Agency's 

compilations discussed in this report. Where 

apparent gaps existed in the written record, 

files have been requested and reviewed in an effort 

. to resolve these gaps. \•1here significant substantive 

Classification: _ ___,_ 
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issues have arisen related to the kind and 

quality of information provided the Warren 

Commission, files have·also been requested and 

reviewed in an effort to resolve these issues. '*' 
As a result, approximately thirty files, comprising 

·an approximate total of ninety volumes·of 

material have been examined and analyzed 

in preparation qf this report. 

The findings set forth herein are subject 
-~ .. ---- ~ ~-- - ..__ ••'•"··-·---·~--~-.·----· ···------·-------·------ ·····-~·-·····------

modification due to the following considera~ 
~---:---·------···-----~------~~-~-·-·---·-·•• ·--~"--·- •··-' •··--' • • , .. M 

the course of the past fifteen 

years, the CIA has generated massive amounts of 

information related to the assassination of 

President Kennedy. I~pi te of· t'tte-··p,;-cr-en-cr s 

sophisticated docemeft~ki.e~·:t:ern, ~ertain 

documents requested by this Committee for study 

and analysis have no~·been located. Wnether these 

documents merely have been filed incorrectly or 

destroyed, gaps in the written record still do 

exist. 000005 



' 

(This form is to be used for moteriol extracted 
from CIA-controlled documents.) 

relevancy adopted by the CIA and this Committee, 

·certain files requested by the Committee for 

review -. .: ":- _,.,. 

· '-- · -- "' ·- ... have been made available to 

th . . • . f . ..., f e Comm~ttee ~n a sarut~zed ash~on. There ore, 

to the degree reflected by the Agency's denial 

of access and/or santization of certain materials, 

this study's conclusions are based upon ~~e 

best evidence available to the Committee th:ough 

this may not be all relevant evidence to which 

the Agency has access. 

(_l'fJ One must, moreover, give due consideration 

to the role that oral discussions, oral briefings, 

and meetings of Warren·commission and CIA 

· representatives may have played in the supply of 

assassination-related information by the CIA to 

the Warren Commission. The subject and substance 

of these discussion~;- briefings, and meetings 

may not ahvays be reflected by the written 

record made the . subject of this study. 

Therefore, .the Committee has conducted interviews, 

dep6sitions and executive session hearings with 
000006 
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£or materin.l extracted 
tor matenar extrocrea 

mentsj ments., 

key Warren Commission staff and members and 

former or present CIA representatives in an 

effort to resolve questions that are not 
-------·-·····-··- ····•·· ( 

adw'~~~"<iby !_h.,_>~;:ij:t,~The resul ~i~ 
of the Committee's efforts to chronicle this \ 

aspect of the working relationship between the 

Warren Commission and the CIA will. be,, a subject 

l 
J 

/ 
' . for discussion herein. ----------~-- ~-- _ .... -- ---...__ _______ .. --~~···~--------·--··-·----.:--~-~-g---·----~--~ 

__ .. -·-··~---·····-·---C.· . C In addition~ ~his report will examine the ___ ., ___________ .,..~·--.-- ... ·--'· -(! ~·j 
following subjects generated by the Committee's 

~----------·-·-----
study .(as outlined abC5V~ in the following general 

order of discussion: 

{I&\ 1) the o~ganization of the ~IA's investigation 

( I<?\ 

of President Kennedy's assassination; 

2} the working relationship of the Warren 

Commission staff and those CIA representatives 

concerned with-the Warren Commission inquiry: 

3) the standards of investigative cooperation 
•k...) 

Jhich the Warren Commission staff believed 

to govern the quality and quantity of 

information supplied by the CIA to the 

Warren Commission: 

000007 



··' .. 

II. 

0 /\ 

' 

fR,?Ra ~\ lS BB H~&S f8F m8tMi9 Hfr~ 
<e:l~.:==tS9tlfSI\BS SSEHfH&Rtl:~ 

-a a-

4) the CIA's concern for protection of its 

5) 

sensitive sources and methods and the 

(c~~~ effects of this. concern ....__ __ ~ 
upon the Warren Commission investigation; 

and 

the substance and quality of information 

concerning Luisa Calderon passed to the 

Warren Commission and the results of this 

Committee' S· investigation of Calderon 

and her significance to the events of 

November 22, 19.63. 

Information Made Available by CIA to Warren 

Commission 

Ct~ 

d 
d 

' .fi 

' 
' 
' -e. K.:f<-""-J ,· v-<. 
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/ 
'To ~ ; ~"~~+~ pr ~or -h Sc-(,..i:"'ci:V'l Jr 

~· Organization of CIA Investigation 

of President Kennedy's Assassination 

In his Executive Session testimony before the Select 

Committee, Richard Helms, the CIA's Deputy Director for 

Plans during 19.63, described the CIA's role in the 

investigation of President Kennedy's assassination as 

follows: 

This crime was committed on United 

States soil. Therefore, as far as the 

Federal government was concerned, the pri-

mary investigating agency would have been 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation without 

any question. The role of the CIA would 

have been entirely -supportive in the sense 

of what material we are (sic) able t~ 

acquire outside the limits of the United 

States with reference to the investigation . 

... For investigative purposes, the Agency 

oooo~l9 
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T . 

had no investigative role inside the United 

States at all. So when I used here the 

word "supportive," I meant that in the 

literal sense of the term. We are (sic) 

trying to support the FBI and support the 

Warren Commission and be responsive to 
' 

their requests, but we were not ini 
~-"'"~-!. ..... ;~ 

any investigations of ou:roW"n 
.r:·:-

_recollecfio~~;··--w~~;;-;e~Ve£-·aaS;kea~:tQ~........__ 

(Executive Session Testimony of Richard 
_.../' 

Helms, 8/9/78 I pp. 17-18.) ··--" __ .,.,.. __ c..-~~ 
-----------~_,-~ ... ~~-.<;n;>-....... ~ ........ ,.'t~~~~"''""·'-'"-· 

On. November 23, 1963 Helms called a meeting of 

level CIA officials to outline the Agency's invest 

ti~sp~~~~4ty vis a vis the assassinatio 

-
' 
' I 

7 _ 

J 
~'-M ~~~'hook V, p. 

fA'e~,.t..o 

b.-ct..~~ /c.. o.+-f, 
A!" ,...H.~ ts 

that time, Helms placed John Scelso,.\Je,.,..Hf' 1 
0-1 V IS I I» r. (;< ('-6' 

· (\ Branch opex:atiel'l:s-ra·-ne·u¥ee I €el'l:t::ral 

1\.meri~a, 

at~~e-e~rts. (HSCA Class. Deposition of John 
~ 

\ 

000010 
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/---of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, 

( ')_ '1) Commi tteeC 

that he was given charge of the Agency's investigation 

on the basis of two considerations: l)~llis prior 

experience in conducting major CIA security investi-
c-tpr~ --t-c C.l-l'r \h 

gations and 2) the observance of Oswald by CIA ~ 

sl.!rveillanee iu Mexico€9 (Scelso's 
(..LN1CS' ~~ 

less than two months prior to the 
~---=II: a;M#,a;;;~-..... 

Book V, p. 25, HSCA Class. Deposition of John 

5/16/70, pp. 111~112.· Scelso also noted that 

k""'au'"'.tTn~:(tne''~(.f'our;~"'"'~f'-his investigative efforts, Helms . .v I ·e:;, 
-:"'•:Jf!'=;!:~A~ 

did not pressure him to adopt specific 
~- •. ~~\-') ;·..;t;:."!.~:-..:..~::,m<~·c--:::. ···''.'':: ;•,· ...••• ;;.· ••.• ~;-::.;_., ..• :.;., --.~~;:...;.:c;..· .. :~-,:.,~_~_;;,~~·-· . . -.-·.-;-: 

theories·"-rtor- reach conclusions within a 
.<"'"_,,;;:··.:-: , t-4 ~c f\ C Cc\.. s; ~ . ~~ -;) oh" S c.~/( (a 

J time~. it EJEee~4.rwr:e-~ 

* Raymond Rocca, Chief of Research and Analysis for 
CIA's Counterintelligence Staff characterized Scelso's 
responsibility not as a mandate to investigate but 
rather to "coordinate traffic {code facilitation, 
telegram or telegraphic consideration) for working 
with the DDP with respect to what was being done over 

I 
I 

' the whole world ••• " (BSC~ 91aoe~fieg, posit on ~t ·~ -1:€::.:.~ 
._:;:; '(?_Q-j(N'>' ~!~~.;_L~~~<e:~~:/~~- \ • • . ~·" ~-'t--o.~.--A._._ rA' !'•:.: .., 

. pnase of CIA t.~ v~ ty ... r·--.. -. . --·~·"·~·--· 
(thEf~-::GPFLOOR. phl:u~_:e:f (Ib~d ) b i- 1 · 
·- ... --·-' ----~·- • ·,< 1 "'-l.c. "''-' (' -!·r.,,' -'1 ~ 

-...._ : •"" ·~f,t ~\ 

;;oo;1 ·' • 
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,. \ 

(t..'S") Scelso described in detail to the Committee the 

manner in which he conducted the Agency's investiga-

tion: J 
••• practically my whole Branch participated 
in the thing. We dropped almost everything ~ 
else and I put a lot of my officers to work 
in tracing names, analyzing files. /1 

We were flooded with cable traffic, with _ _,.•"'''"''"--·"'""'"'" 
reports, suggestions, allegations· from all ~,, .... -b 
over the world, and these things had to b~?~ 
checked out. We were checking out ~~:cR·~·-~l~~~--
"and=dozens....-of-pe · (HSCA Classified 
Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/70, p. 131)* 

Durimg the course of the Agency's invetigation, Liaison 

with the FBI was handled for the CIA 

~id·:-~~0 ~r<ft __ .. th~---~~~--~-~--~;~·assin~O!P 
~~ . ··. 

a former FBI agent1 was Chief of the Special Investigations 
"(\ . . ·-

Group of the CIA's.Counterintelligence Staff.~{HS~e~A~~~~~ 
C-1 A 0--'-- rt• _,.. .. --"-' .. ~ f;_:fi;;;c.. en~.;,.;i:!b /?~ · "' -,. 

'Deposition of 6/20/78, p. 7, 52 •. 

(-'i..Q....-t\ "Ctra:racterized his functions with respect to the Agency 

as follows: 

f""'lr ('- \ J • ,.C!_ \.. ;.J )( 

{This footnote -- Footnote *{; -- continues 
on bottom of page 5) 

' 
.•::::.:.' 

Classification:-------
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~ .., 
- s- .5 r. 

alien: ===:::==::::!:=:======-
~Vi\~ W,~m i~ ts 8~ ~is8 IBF maiN.~' Mtrcffi~ 
t~W. ffi.~8Rtf811~8 S8ElJ1R9RI~:y 

Scelso stated during his testimony that CIA 

field stations worldwide were alerted to the Agency's 

investigation "and the key stations were receiving 

tips on the case, most of which were phony. We did not 

~~-1 send out instructions sayin9-eMe;;r;.v ___;;,...;.;:.;;;....;;.;;;;;..;;;..;;;;.c;,;.c:::_ 

the investigation. 

recollection, howev tenure as 
1 M-e,·,,/ vu /r-v c. " v< 

coordinator of the Agency's investigation, the ~4exieE:l 

(LA~f- / . ....____.--
Footnote *' -- cont~nued from bottom of.page 4. 

I knew that we (at CI~ did not have the 
basic responsibility for investigating the 
assassination of the President. If there was 
a crime commited in the course of this activity, 
~) it belonged to the FBI. I recognized that 
it was our responsibility to give the fullest 
cooperation to the FBI to protect the Agency 
with regard to any aspects of our operations, 
you understand, and at the same time giving them 
cooperation, and I_was in close contact with Mr. 
Sam Papich [of the ·FBI), and always fully co­
operated, and he always fully cooperated with me. 

"{1/,c~: (I~d. p. 52.) 

oted that his office (CI/SIG) at the direction of 

the Chief of Counterintelligence, James Angleton,was 

' 
-
' j 
-
t 

designated the central point for collection of assassination- _ ' 

related information made available to the FBI. (Ibid. pp. 52-53., 

000013 ' 
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involved in investigate President 

Kennedy's assassinati 

celso 

issued a summary report described Oswald's 

activities in Mexico City from September 26, 1963 

Scelso characterized the summary report 
. . 

as incomplete by comparison to assassination-related 

information then available to t~,;.,J~.!!J.:.~.tll.l"t~P.9~ 

Following issuance of this report, Helms shifted 

;::.;:;:;.:~,,....... .HSCA Classified Deposition 
c.F 

5/16/78, p. 136, • HSCA Classified Deposition of 

Raymond Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 15 wherein Rocca states 

responsibility shifted from Scelso to CI Staff on 
r---~--·-·· /. 

Helms te~~i~i~d~·'i;h;t,..t"RTsslfifl:~n 12, 

I 

' 
'

<t 

. 
. 

' ' 
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responsibility was a logical development because the 

investigation had begun to take on b~oader tones • 
. :~ ~··•--'-"' •-~--"''"""* .... •.,.~---~~.;,,.o("~~~--:t"->-"M ·~--... -~---===---==~~~=-- \ 

.,.•H' 

,.. {Executive Session Testimony of Richard Helms, 

p. 14, see also HSCA Classified Deposition of John 

5/16/78, p. 138.) r
--~~~<;.....;:-...:-.. ~~J;fO.·~~:"~-,,~t<fQI."r<~~-

··~---~} 
~ (i~.~);--aellrnsr:rfle~aiisi<o)inl.liLrn~gtwas expanded upon by Raymond 

.. \ who testified before the Committee that the · ,j ·;1 
Rocca. 

I :, •-.,.------" 
~{ . in responsibility described by Helms was caused 
\ f:_.. 

i~G-J./:.-1'·-' 
I ·"'. j 

0 It was entirely appropriate in the 
~..._t:..,GPFLOOR phase that he (Scelso) would 

:.L·•·..J,-:<':.\· · /have that {responsibility for the Agency 
_.,._. " ,../' investigation.) But the minute you had 

.... 
1
J\l} /// a commission set up outsi!de the line 

. · \ / obviously had to be the Director, and from 
/"' the Director to his Chief of Operations 

// overseas, because the spread involved 
// then all of the divisions. Here you had 

.. / Mr. (Scelso) being_.asked to sign o~f on 
cables that had to do with the Netherlands., 
with 0 ~ K. , with --Australia·, and it would 
have s.eemed to me utterl 

· pl-y--a-hyortct"'-1llon.sJ::. . HSCA Classified 
eposition of R. Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 12.) 

' ~---...----_,~--~-"~"'~!'---.......... ~~~~_,.-~~!""""-·-
James Angletont:\supported Rocca's belief that "the 

(of investigative responsibili_i;YL ... invol ved ••• 
......... ·· .. .. ... ' ............... --.-··-~-·---" ~ 

~( CP """"~""-: ,_.J~c .. , ( . . 

I '6 

... u "£. . '-' .. t {"" ll i "";· 

000015 
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all of the (c divisions." Angleton testifed 

to this Committee that the Agency's efforts to 

gather and ~oordinate information related to 

the assassination underwent a metamorphic 

transition. Initially, Angleton noted, the 

Director, Deputy Director, Division Chiefs and 

Case Officers approached ~Jarren Commission. 

requirements in a piecemeal fashion. However, 

Angleton testified the Agency was eventually 

able to focus its resources to avoid duplication 

of effort and provide a system for the central 

referencing of assassination related information 

as such information was developed. 

Classified Deposition of James Angleton, 

10/5/78, pp. 76-77, i~e also HSCA Cla~sified _, 
Deposition of Raymond Rocca, fl/17/78, 

p. 23.) 
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The record ~eveals that during this second phase 

of CIA information collection efforts in support of 

the Warren Commisssion investigation the concentration 

of Agency resources shifted in emphasis from exploration 

of Oswald's activities in Mexico City to,his residency 

Warren Commission was to follow-u . o Soviet leads~ 

l' on the assumptionl\that a p::on who· spends IV ' 

four years*f~n the Soviet Union, under his 

circumstances, had to be of specific interest 

to concentrate on concerned the Soviets: 
6 g --It;;;) pf -~~--C.4J ,.._"t I~~/...,." o.f: -fe~f 

+Ly_ J C) v ~ ..e:t L.l"'"""' ~ .... 
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*The following exchange between Mr. Rocca and Committee 
Counsel sheds, further light on the c:H:£-£-i"C~s--eBeeun-~ed 
hy.......t.he-2\genc;r;.:tr-ela-t.ed- to ·-±-ts investigation of possible 
Cuban involvement in the assassination: 

Mr. Goldsmith. Earlier, when I asked you which 
areas of the case received emphasis, I believe that you 
indicated that on balance the primary area of emphasis 
was the Soviet connection. 

Mr. Rocca. That was certainly the one that I would 
say dominated -- looking at it from my point of view. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, had you known about the anti-. 
Castro assassination plots on the part of the CIA, would 
you have given more priority, more emphasis, to the 
possibility of a Castro conspiracy to kill the President? 

Mr. Rocca. Again, I say that it would have 
simply intensified it, that there was attention given 
to it, not particularly by the staff. I had no capabilities 
on the Cuban side. 

Mr. Rocca. I don't know. I don't know this. 
That side of the report strikes me as being inadequate. 

000018 



' 

.. ., ... ..,,., 
- 9b 

~ls!!ifie ·8R:-: = =~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, when I said to what extent 
was the Cuban connection investigated, I don't mean by 
the Warren Commission. I mean to what extent did the 
Agency provide --

Mr. Rocca. That I can't answer. I certainly 
didn't do it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Pardon me? 

Mr. Rocca. We certainly didn't, in R & A. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, CI/R & A did not --

Mr. Rocca. Go into the Cuban side of it at all. 
This was something left to the people who were concerned 
specifically with Cuban intelligence and security operation. 

Mr. Goldsmith. But I believe earlier we 
established that Mr. Helms gave orders that information 
pertinent to the assassination was to go through your 
office, correct? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

· Mr. Goldsmith. And once information pertinent 
to the assassination ~ent through your-office, I take (it) 
you or Mr. Helms would decide what information would 
be relevant for the Warren Commission to see. 

Is that correct? 

Mr. Rocca. Well ·--·. 
Mr. Goldsmith. Based upon what you knew? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, everything would go, yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Therefore, you were in the 
position, it would seem, to know what information was 
being generated in the field that was going to the 
Warren Commission. 

Earlier I asked you which area received emphasis 
.and I believe you indicated that the Soviet area (did). 

s . iEBfiBR! ==:::z 
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Mr. Rocca. Primarily, primarily. But I didn't 
mean by that that it excluded the Cuban, because there 
was a lot of material that carne through and went to the 
Commission that concerned the Cubans. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Let's go off the record. \:) 

(Discussion off the record.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Let's continue. 

Mr. Rocca. Hy recollection is that at the time 
the great press manifestation was that Cuban exiles who 
were in touch with CIA had been somehow involved in this. 
This.was the great concern. 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~hat's another possibility. ~ ·~·~ 

There are different -- ._,\,.,lj 

Mr. Rocca. Questions went down to A do you 
have anybody who could possibly have gotten 1nvolved in 
this kind of thing. 

There was extraordinary diligence, I thought, 
exercised to try to clarify that side. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you think that the possibility 
of an assassination plot by Castro against the President 
was adequately investigated? 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. With the advantages of 20-20 hind­
sight, I could say probab-ly not. But at the time it seems 
to me that they gave due attention to it ~- within the 
information that I had at my disposal. 

**In fact, E'HO spent 2 years, 8 months in 
(_october 1959 - June 1962). 
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.. (Angleton, ·e-stated·--for--the--re-cord 
fi_.. r~-.. ~- : ;.\ t : ......_.t. c___.,j.:c:t) ,,_,;.-. ... ~../ 

ren-eommi-s s ion-'·s--±nve·s-:eig a t~15Il -r~·;;,,.... / 

(wi th----the·-··c-I-A· .. -s-·supp·ort:·r--c:rf-pcn::rs·ihl'e-- Cuban· involvement .J '.,....f'// 

' .. · ·t(.l{( ( 
i.~---the---a-ssassi-na:'t'i:on :- 7 

(~\ I personally believe that the United 

States intelligence services did not 

have the capabilities to ever come to 

an adjudication (of the Cuban aspect) • 

I don't tJ1ink- the· capabilities -~~re""tne~~ 

Depo o 

..., •.. __.. .. ----#-.....,.~ .. 
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As noted above, the CI Staff assumed responsibility 

in late December 1963 - early January 1964 for the 

coordination of CIA efforts ·to assist the Warren 

Commission in its investigation. At that time, Raymond 
' ~-· --···· ' - .. . ., ..• ' - " ....... ....... ............. .. ..... _ .. ., __ , __________ , 

Rocca, ~~f --~=-R~_:_e~~~--a.:?_~~~~X.~ .. !~_.i~~ C:~ ~~~-~~ 
was designated 

J..J 
Commission. es 

p. 77.) Rocca's Research and 

Analysis component was concerned with: 

"analytical intelligence, analytical 
brainpower, which meant all source, all 
overt source comprehension; a study of 
cases that had ceased to occupy opera­
tional significance, that is, closed cases, 
to maintain the ongoing record of overall 
quality and quantity of counterintelligence 
being performed by the entire DDP operat~_q 

mpon·ent.-r,.,... ... """"_t;b~-~-e · .. . ... 
(HSCA Classified Deposition of R. Ro 
1/17/78~7 See also HSCA Classified Deposition 
of James Angleton, 10/5/78, p. 77.) 

information generated by CIA components was directed 

to his staff (as designated point of contact with the 

Warren Commission) in the normal flow of day to day 

. ,,. afiSR: 
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for material exfrac.ted 
or matenOT e:l<lractea 

ments.l ments., 

----··--' ___ ____.,.,.- ·.···~~----·~~---·~-"····~~~:~,--...•. 

/.---H Sc. 1-l Cln ( f "Pt ffl. . w-(' .f · j2 GC( 4 ,'7/1 
· (~d., pp. 16-17.) This in~~.oma:tion was then 

.· . ...,.-

~,.,..,,..~~~-~-~-

eweo""'l5iY"RCo5Cc=<c3'ia~oO'rrhis assistants who i~clu~d [A{.Yr..'! 
. €.V¥·"'""'J'~:_.,IL ' , ij 

'Baomas Hal-!-., /(Soviet Expert) ,: ~an general 
/ 

research and search man for the U.S. Intelligence 

Community and its resources;f, and f,....r ~:{y(.,A iwho 

had transferred to the CIA from the FBI a number o 
·.---,---~--·- -~~~ 

years prior to the assassinat ' p. 

During the course of the Warren Commission investi­
+k.,J' 

gation, y worked with those 
tlc..k .w.A.....i c.. 

CIA divisions /froducing substan~~---y~formation 

related to the assassination.. bid.) 

Mr. Rocca testt!'riedtthh.at; even though 

CI/R&A was the Agency's point of reference with regard 

to the Warren Commission, neither his staff nor the 

CI staff in general displaced the direct relations of 

Mr. Helms or any other concerned Agency official with 
L---------····--··--···'- ·- ................. . . 

the Warren~Qmmissio~Ibid.; Rocca tes~ified that neither 

/-~;~~~:f;-:.or his staff displaced the CIA's Soviet 

~Division (represented by J:>owU IN.,ploy, Chief of the 

. .,.. 
L 
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SR division and his 

~ts contact with the Commission; nor did CI/R&A 

displace John Scelsa in his contact with the Warren 

Commission. Racca~_es~l~)that in same instances 
\"' U,+e-... 

J. Lee Rankin of the Warren Commission would go directly 

to Helms with requests,. and in other instances David 

The record reveals that on certain issues of 

particular sensitivity Racca was nat permitted to act 

as the Agency's paint of contact with the Warren Commission. 

He testified that "compartmentalization was observed 

notwithstanding the fact that I was the workin level 
Jl 

·point of contact'~ ' (HSCA Classified Depasi tian of Raymond 

*Although James Angleton functioned as Racca's direct 
superior during the course of the Warren Commission 41 

1 

investigation, he did nat participate on a regular 
basis in the Agency's ef-"farts to supply substantive ~..ol-ll-~\~ 

a.~ information to the .Warren Commission nor did he deal ..A,..c '-"' -f 

,,}' an a direct basis with Warren Commission represen ,,~·~· 
!)-> " -t·l:?. 0 " .. ~·\ tives. (excepting Allen Dulles on an unoffici asis; c.~.Y'.._. 

l"{,('~"'l::\"\'li,l :HEieA ChrS"sified Deposition of Raymond Racca, /17/78/ ~P'i\~,..~,, 
:t• o\ ---p .• -l:J-18 ,) H~A Class.i.UEKI. Depasi tion of James Angle to~ CJ{' 

' 10/5/78, ~) However, Angleton testified to this 
,.1> .--Cornm~ Et.ee that he did attempt to keep apprised of 

(~f,~-1', developments as the investigation progressed through 
0 ... ,,1"'. 01 
'11"~·,.,"1')- consultation with Rocca. (HS€A Clae~if±'ed Deposition-of 

~o' James ~gl:eton, 1"6f5/78,. p. "81) 
( :::t- bl ;.. \ pi') ' 

' 



,\ 

~ ., .... ., . ., 
. - 14 -

€laiiifieefisR: .::::=====~ 
l 

tlt\ii feFm i~ t8 eo ~fi far ~~~ M~YcP 
ifam €1A===eeRtF8Ho8 fie~~ ;;g 

. I 

Rocca, );17 /78, cited by way of example 

the case of the Soviet defector Nosenko. Rocca 

testified that he did not attend any of the A 

Rocca mail intercept program, 

·. HG)INGUAL, as a second example of an Agency matter 

about which he had no · · ·--=- 3 8 '"":.!: ................... ~-V'l:;:, 

Commission. 
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In summary, it was Rocca's testimony that an internally ~~ 

-
decentralized information reporting function best 

characterized the organization of 

-
~ 

~ 

of the Agency's inves 

the Warren 

I Subject: conversation with David W. Belin, April 1, f 
(;r 6 \v 19 wherein it is st.ated that Helms remained senior 
:-,_J .. 

official in charge of the overall investigat:ion, 

of James Angleton, 10/5/78, p. 75, 80. 

See also CIA Doc. Rocca Memo for Record, 1 April 1975, 

-
with CI staff acting as a coordinator and repository ...,/ 

of information collected.) · ~ 
-------------~--,~----··--·-·~~r·,___. 

-
-
-
-
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T~ w.~.--v~---- c~ .fJ ,·,) ...... -=~"'i/\ Wu·,-L·-.. .q /c.d_.:t:?.;: . .__,.,_;; L.;r_, ::JI. ----. -- .. .. .. ···- - . - ;/ .... 
~.Opinions of Warren Commission and CIA Representatives 

Regarding Warren Commission-CIA Relationship 

The Committee has contacted both representatives of 

the Warren Commission staff and those representatives of 

the CIA who played significant roles in providing CIA­

generated infonnation to the Warren Commission •.. The 

general consensus of these representa~ives is that the 

warren Commission and the CIA enjoyed a successful 

working relationship during the course of the 

inve_s~~(iS:ci'-cla;~~ of R. Ro~~a 
p .. 18) (~ee also Exec. Sess .. Test. of Rich~rd 

ssion's 

7/17~ 
Helms, 
~~ 

Coleman, a senior staff counsel 

Commission who worked closely with Warren 

commission staff counsel W. David Slawson on matters 

which utilized the CIA's resources, characterized 

the CIA representatives with whom he dealt as 
f _......-.:.'7•-S-

highly competent, cooperative,. and intelligent__."e~,--~-6'~ 

r·-z;:e HSCA staff interv~ew of William Colem~-:r:/ 
Mr. Slawson expressed a similar opinion 

regarding the Agency's cooperation and quality 
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~(Executive Session Testimony of w. 
·'David Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 17;, see also JFK 

J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel for the 

Warren Commission, testified that the Warren 

Commission and its staff were assured by the CIA 

that the Agency would cooperate~i~n:~t~h~-'~mri~ 
··;,•.·.n•••.·•'".•~'-"'~.;....~=>;'::f,>:!;";.~~Y-~;!.-..f . ..;;;6r.il~~~:::o~r 

Class. Depo~ of J. Lee Rankin, 

p.4; HSCA Class. Depo. of John McCone, 

John McCone, Director of Central.Intelligence 

at the time of President Kennedy's assassination 

and during the Warren Commission investigation, 

supported Mr. Rankin's testimony in this regard 

by characterizing the CIA's work vis-a-vis 

the Warren Commission-as both res onsi:ve ang:-··~·'''""'C::r'"'"'-. 

comprehensive (HSCA Class. Depo. of John 

• McCone was responsible 

e~n~s~uur~l<;~na~aa~ll relevant matters were 

....,r.t f'-=1··3 I<... _. 'I..J .I ·~i •. 

41 
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extracted 
extracted 

Warren Commission. 

this regard, Mr. McCone 

The policy of the CIA was to give the warren 
Commission everything that we had. I 
personally asked Chief Justice Warren to 
come to my office and took him down to the 
vault of our building where our information is 
microfilmed and stored and showed him the 
procedures that we were following and the 
.extent to which we were giving him -- giving 47 
his staff everything tha , , ~~ 

. ( .r 0) Hoc,..J e"<~ Q.,:> ~i tl ..c.e.-.N ':1. be J. . 4- .,., . ~C) I' c: ::1 c,0.z;,. n-o 1- .te. . 
he was quite satisfied. (Ibid., p • .c~g) ' 

.l ;aJ((. +"c. ~-.l..~h~~ ,.,,..,..~"''""' t-1\u'~ 1t~ *.{ 1 -::... ft!i:'"~~ . \'-It ~ ...c.rrt;n(9fl'ol"n '""-.... 
~,..,+I\"'-'' i'f"\*',;t.t"•'J t·~ 'tJ~rr~"'fi· ~"c.._rs ~rf>n -Bt1i~f,. a"'t: . Ail '")f;l"'e~ant''"'::..""''"" 

A~ Materials Be Made Promptly Available By ~ 

CIA To Warren Commission iP 

( r t) 
Mr. Ravmond Rocca, · 

investigation, 

characterized the Agency's role as one/of 

full support to the warren Commission. Mr. 

Rocca~ved as the Chie~.--9<~-~~---.~~~~~ar~~-aricf~~:;. 
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-lOb-

/,--.---An~lysis Divison for the Counter-Intellige~c~--·---· _______________ _ 
,,, ... - -. 

\<- .. .s.taf:f __ of the crif-stat-ed.--~~der oath that 
, ..... _.,. .. -"" .. ~ ............. -.... ,-~~-· 

Richard Helms ~ad given the foliowing 

directive: 

(!"£..\ •• @.1 material bearing 
~ ) could be of assistance to the · 

at 

=~~~~na~~~ig~o~ :~~u!~r~:ds~~~ ~~.C He 
, issued very, very strictly worded 

1 "s -t f •A :.~'h ~ ,.,J irtdica Lions -- they were verbal in so 
fa ow -- that we were to leave no -~~---o~. 

-"'~stone unturne :r-''""""~--~---=---=-~- . ·"'-~-"'·'·~~----() 
(HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond"--'Rocca, 

17/78, p. 24) 
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Hr • Rocft~isaR,~qs "48~, usiee #e~~df~Jeittle~ed Mr. Helms'-

foY etter
5
iy all CIA employees. 

-Mr. Rocca concluded that on this basis: 

and to develop any information 

bearing on the assassination assistance 

to the Warren Commission." 
so 

A different view of the CIA's role regarding the 

supply of CIA's information to the Warren Commission was 

propounded by Richard_Helms. Mr. Helms, who served as 

' Commission investiga~ion1 was directly responsible for the 

the CIA's Deputy Director for Plans during the ~varren 

igation of President Kennedy's assassination o.nJ..-rNC:. ' 
1; vi"':Jca. ,.i">~ ..U~r-r-tf"\ C.IN"J'\miS'Soiot1., ..c."'·., , 

e testified to the Committee that the --~~ 

effort to be as responsive as possible -------- _..._ 

Warren· Commission Exec. Sess. Text. of_Richard 

re~garding the manner in which the CIA provided its in for-

mation to the Warren Commission. He stated: 

An inquiry would corn_e: over (from the ,Warren Com­
mission). We would attempt to respond to it. 
But these inquiries came in individual bits and 
pieces or al iterns ... Each individual 
i tern th care of as best w 
could. 

Hmvever, it was Mr. Helms' recollection that the CIA 

provided information to the Warren Commission primarily 

s Classification:___. _____ _ 
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oath he supported this proposition: 

Hr. Goldsmith: In summary, is it your posi tian that . 
the Agency gave the Warren Commission 
information only in response to speci­
fic requests by the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Helms: That is correct. 

I want to modify that by saying that 
memory is fal~ble. There may have been 
times or circumstances under which same­
thing different might have occured, but 
my recollection is that we were atte~pting 
to be-responsive and supportive to the 
FBI and the Warren Commission. When 
they asked for something we gave it to 

.them. 

( [J \ ·Mr. Helms' characterization of fulfilling Warren 

Commission requests on a cas~=is rather than uniformly 

volunteering rele-,;ant ir.formation to the Warren Commission 

stands in direct opposition to J. Lee Rankin's perception 

of the CIA's investigative responsibility. Mr. Rankin was 

asked by Committee Counsel whether he worked under the 

impression that the Agency's responsibility was simply to 

respond to questions that were addressed to CIA by the 

Warren Commission. In response, Mr. Rankin testified as 

follows: 

Not at all and if anybody had told me that I 
would have insisted that the Commission com­
municate 'I.V'i th the President and get a different 
arrange" h~~e \ve might not ask the right 

~~ SIJICCIIOn: . . 
SECRE.I 
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Mr. Slawson added support to Rankin's position 

.. 

testifying that Warren Commission requests to the CIA 
r 

were rarely specific. "The request was made initially 

that they give us all 

assassination investi ation." Sess.Tes 

W. David Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 

-

' 
' 
' 
' 
-
-·~c- ,....,..,.. tY...; ">:.. ; "'"'""' 

r \ ~ ~ 
l6 u ) 4n unfortunate consequence• of !i:) '(1'""' (coi-ntt~hi•;o., /'d;:._.nce o" , 

f,.,_ll. CIA +o. pY,.f',J.,e t!'l.\ . C.cal""n ,.......; ~1tio~ . ....o· t"t'~ O..l\ t"c.i-e li'G.""'t" 

CIA rn -~~.:..(-{ ....:.\ i> · r-:: f..i~ ... t~ l i ;"" 

the subsequent exposure of the CIA's 

Plots 

Report, sse, ll/20/75)Z 

OOOOJ4 

' II C. Berk 
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CIA's working level representative 

·"'"' . -----~ 
.~JJ,......retfuested by the 

The record that the CIA desk 

officer \vho was initially given the responsibility 

by Mr. Helms to investigate Lee Harvey 

Oswald, and the assassination of President Kennedy 

had no knowledge of such plots during his investi-
··-···-··-· ... ,._ ..... ,, .. ··-······· ~·-~---~·-·---·----·-----_;_-------J.~ 

f. ;,-J);,g~~~.· (HS. ~la~ss •• _ E,;.F~,::..::l.~-~~ John Scelso, 5/l~L.?-:,!)· 
5t-v'---~-t'--· ,i,'1?':~~f~ A~W~,.._,,.._,~.,.,("~ \P ~~'< 

' 

1 pp. 73, l:-11 1·12) 1 Hr. Scelso testified tha had he 

assassination plots the follm..ring 

action would have been taken: 

"we would have gone at that hot and heavy. 
~'Ve would have queried the agent (A."1LASH) 
about it in gr~at detail. I would have 
had him polygraphed by the best operative 
security had to s·ee if he had (sfc) been 
a double-agent, informing Castro about 
our poison pen things, and so on. I 
would have had all o 
queried about it." 

As the record reflects, these plots were 

' 
-
' 
-

_"") -(· 
~cp 

-
-.. 

' 
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these plots reveals that the Agency compromised .4~~1a·'"tJ 
P\fe...c..-1-or 

_ ~~r.onfi'Se to supply 11 relevant infor:mation to . ·) d 
~:-s~~~;~d'f-...ro ,.., /Vto.:o.~.o.-oi::\€,-:r=:t:Oa..~'~, . JJ 

the Warren Commission. The following exchange 

between Committee Counsel and Mr. Helms illustrates 

the \ext~it·.·:· _·:·of the Agency • s compromise: 

Mr. Goldsmith: 

Mr. Helms: 

Mr. Goldsmith: 

Mr. Helms: 

Mr. Goldsmith: 

Mr. Helms, I take it from your 
testimony that your position is 
that the anti-Castro plots, in 
fact, were relevant to the 
Warren Commission's work; and, 
in light of that, ·the, Committee· 
would like to be informed as to 
why the Warren Commission was­
not told by you of the anti­
Castro assassination plots. 

I have never been asked_ to testify 
before the Warren Commission about 
our operations. 

If the Warren Commission did not 
know of the operation, it certainly 
was not in a position to ask you 
about it. 

Is that not true? 

Yes, but how do you know they did 
not know about it? How do you 
know I"lr. Dulles had not told them? 
How was I to know that? And besides, 
I \v-as not the Director of the Agency 
and in the CIA, you did not go 
traipsing around to the Warren Com­
mission or to Congressional Committees 
or to anyplace else without the 
Director's permission. 

Did you ever discuss with the Director 
whether the \\Tarren Commission 
should be informed of the anti-Castro 

Classified by derivation: n D 0 :o 3 7 
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Mr. Helms: as far 

Mr. 

of the CIA's anti-Castro assassination plots 

involving CIA-Mafia ties during August 1963. He 

aware 

stated that upon learning of these plots he directed ~~ 

that the.Agency cease all such activities. 

John McCone, 8/17/78, 

When asked 'l.vhether the CI to withold informa-

tion from the.Warren Commission about the Agency anti-

Castro assassination plots to avoid embarrassing the 

Agency or causing an international crises he gave 

the following response: 

"I cannot answer that since they (CIA 
employees knowledgeable of the 
continuance of such plots) vdthheld 
the information from me. I cannot 
answer that question. I have never 
been satisfied as to why they w· 
)1e-1d-~~the-i-n1?e~a·t:4on--f·ro:rn-me __ 

• 16) ~~..,..--... ~~""""""-"""""' 

Regarding the relevancy of such plots to the 

Warren Commission's work,. Warren Commission counsels 

kif\.) Slawson and Spector \vere in agreement that 

such information should have been reported to the 

SE ,_ 
Classification: _ ___, 

Classified by deriJIJin 
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Warren 

David Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 27; Exec. Sess. Test. 

of Arlen Spector 11/8/77, pp. 45-46; CF, Exec. 

Test. of Wesley Liebeler, 11/15/77, p. 71 

where he states that possible witholding of 

information by ~IA about Agency attempts to 

. assassinate Castro did not significantly affect 
\ ' . 

\"-.. Warren Commission--investigation) 
-----------·---------. ---· .. ~·--·-<'-~··--~¥~-·----·- --.~· ----~--- ... _ ... ........, ...... ,_ .. -~--··· --...--·~·-··· ·--·-·-··~ 

..Erom the CIA..J..s--pe-:t=-Speet~ Mr. Rocca 

testified that had he known o£ the anti-Castro 

assa~sination plots his ~fforts to explore the 

·possibility of a retaliatory ~ssassination against 

President Kennedy by Castro would have been intensi-

fied. He stated that: " a completely different 

procedural approach probably would and should 

b_E;.en ..... t:.aK.~;rl~--~~-j·(;;;~-;lass. Depo. of Raymond--·~ 
. 1'-~·.. Y--·......,, .• ~.,..~""'"""~-"'~-"-~•-.,.,,,""~""""~"=-"•~,...,,_."'"",m"",..~'""'~~~~·~·--~··•/'" 

17/78, p. 45) ... --' 

John~;;:lsbj the-ab~~~=~-l~~d---~I~A-~d~;k···;ffiC·er-- .. -<_----- d '---- '\ , 
rho ran the CIA's initial investigation of President \ 

/ Kennedy's assassination until_ that responsibility / 
~ . / 
~i ven to the CIA's counterintelligence staff, ______ _././ --------·---.. ----------- .... -· ............ ____________ .. ____________ ......................... . 

offered a highly critical appraisal of Helms' 

non-disclosure to the Warren Commission: 

Classification: 1 
aur~~ .. -=) n . . . .u .. !;J,!J . ..uiJ Class1f1ed by denvat1on: · ·· 
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Mr. Goldsmith: Do you think Mr. Helms was 
acting properly when he failed 
to tell the Warren Commission 
about the· assassination plots? 

·Mr. Scelso: No, I think that was a morally 
highly reprehensible act, which 0 he cannot possibly justify under r? 

ti. 

his oath of office, or any . I ...U 
o_th.er_ st-andard qi-Rr~~e~~=~2E~~-l ~­
P~1.!£..,_8,§l~J!i.s;;.w ( HSCA Class. 

~-oepo. of John Scelso, 5/16/78 
. . -------------~,_,.,,... 

," 
I •, {/.{_ ·;· ;:; ..... , ... :·; i) i I;' ·":,,6 j ·; .-.1 ' 
"---'"F·y"--· ' _,;.----'------ 'I r·cr,(.c,.r;"c.-()r\ 

Agency e<incern(for the S'aTre ti'ty 

of Sensitive Sources and Nethods - Factors Affecting 
. - -

CIA Resportse to Warren Commission Reques-ts 
The length of time required by the CIA to 

respond to the Warren commission's requests for 

information was dependent upon 1} the availability 

of informationi _ ~ 2) the complexity of the issues 

presented by the request and 3) the extent to which 

the relevant information touched upon sensitive CIA 

sources and methods. On t.'le first two points, Mr . 
...._..,..} e,-..f 

Helms testified that when CIA~ able to 

satisfy a Commission request, the CIA would then send 

a reply back: 

cY
"and some of these inquiries 

ook longer than others. 
· For example, some might 

<:.:;-
,..; .-m 

obviously 

volve. :"' cr ..• 
.:.. .J 

Classification:-------
l1BB;J40 
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checking a file which was in Washington. 
Other inquiries might involve trying to 
see if we could locate somebody in some 
overseas country.· .... · """' 

Obviously, one takes ~+ to per:: -6 · 
... !9.~Jl9,Q~~JLJ;:.~:E:xec. Sess. Te~ . 

~R~chard Helms, 8/9/~--~-' . ~-~.,_)54-'"·-:::-"" 
At e's""' ·:'S~o:d'C"e'tn.-for pro-tecting its 

o· ,/-

.-t/",.,,.~·- .,.,._~·~"':!'·' ...... v 

ang_,..methods. ca]!p~ the w~t'Em 
/" ___....--- /··"' 

· n to ewerience gre~a,t:er diffi.en'lty 
/ /--"" ,,./ 

/ , . 

getting re£Vant information th~~hen 
,/ / 

/ / . 

such souraes and methods w not at issue. 
-01\ 0(.~ 

J. Lee Rankin expressed the opinion th~t~e Agency's 

V]l 

effor~ to protect its sensi t ve squrce~ and methods_Ff."',.. ts; lioo4~ ....... 1d 
~- l. I . , 

~--,- _. Qffec~the quality of the information to which Q2-

¢f'' 

Commission's investigation. These are: 

{)00041 
Classified by derivation: ----
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{This form is to be used for material extracted c ... , i\:..C' . ri"-'~' .J::,- ~ 
~~ from CIA--:....controlled documents.)._, __ , c_., ... , ' .r:· \ ... -"-·- , 

1) Wi tholding informiiioa- from fhe warren 
. OJ L.-J • l..J:' J -tv- • (> 

Commission pertaining to Ish: EhE:Ite-
+-a Me . .,, tA-' V.+y ; 
~veillABeQ aHa telephonie S-1:!F v eilrcrm:!e 

OPQFa:'Eiens of the CIA • s -HeK:i:eo-e±ty-Sta:t'ion ~ 

2 > @5:~ -iel~_...:C.onsldeiaEJ:on, the ~gency' s ~ I u c. ~u··,:-eJ' 
,~ 

I:'Ct:ieenc. e · to r. eveal the origin of ~ p~otograph. -
l)~ o-'("\ (..A....-..i~~+t e.A ~~ ~.,.~t....:'-L.... t..... .. J ""'r.rfa.~ .... ~.., 
~8ifl!il!'!!e&i i!e as-•thal of the "UeH4ico f · 

bLc...~ f.....,/.:;.t.J ~ 0:......-'•.U · 

~fA1<ia.% n "t-i~ C o~·4;_~f,. -fw- -~'~~ *""~ 
~~-n f~ 11 f l .;-;(_' 5 0'\A ("' f.J€ { ::vr.:AI tvt q_ +tt o<l-s 

The CIA's concern for revealing the existence 
JoJrc.a- "J ,.~<.+~,,/: -·-·-- . -~ ----- .. - .. _ 

sensitive ioec;:l;:mi&ad. -eperat-4:-ens(-as out~!ne~--ab~~ 

was evident from the inception of the Warren Commission. 

Mr. Scelso commented that "we were not authorized 
C..tc.~N i~ "~J ------,_}!t_fi.rst. to~ al all our tech · operatio:1s." 

(Ibid., p. 158) But Scelso did testify that: 

to give them intelligence 
reports which derived from all our sources, 
including t:eelm:iee-!3.. sources, including the 
i::elepaone int.e.n:;gpt and the information 
gotten from the interrogation of Silvia ry~ 
Duran, ·for example, which._.,por:r:esponded . ' 
almost exactly. with ;ne·~~~nf'?.rrnaif.~,? .. !;:£<;J_~ "')'( 
the te~.t.e:rrG(ef>4:s •. :r b t d. )~'",) 0 

~-. 
Mr~ Scelsco's characterization is supported by 

examination of the background to the first major CIA 

report furnished the Warren Commission regarding 

Classification: -------=-~ -:-_,~,..~,. -...1.1---
·:...-~ - ~ . . 

000042 ' 
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-
-

information provided to the Warren Commission 

in this· .report was based upon sensitive sources ' and methods, identification of which· had been 

deleted completely from the report. -The CIA po~icy limiting Warren Commission 

knowledge of CIA sources and methods was articu- -lated as early as December 20, 1963, at which 

time a cable was sent from CIA headquarters to 

the Mexico City Station which stated: -
Our present plan in passing information 

· (:>..;cr..t · to the Warren Commission is to eliminate [J t~Al ,·n) ~;.. (;.i.:i_. ... g \ mention of.l' be:i't!!pHOn¥!' U!ps, in order to 
",_). .- '-· · prot:ect ·your continuing-e!"'5. Will rely 

instead on statements of Silvia Duran 
and on contents of 
\Jhicn soviets gav-e . 
~-2--{) .... .:f.5q-r~3:2if20f63-;:- .. "Dir~·9o·466) . 

Th;t;as~.J:c-=poi:j:cyo~art±cuT<rfed··· :i.n the December 

20, 1963 cabl 
i 

s also set forth'~·l.n a CIA memorand.]lm 

'7 -t 

' 
-

' 

·of December 10. as it specificallv concerned 

the CIA's relations "with the FBI) - emora .., 

'78 

-in 

L__ _____ -.,~C •A &-p lor<•] ' 
Investigations 

that 

(i1! ""\'- of the CIA Counterintelligenc 
''-/ 

Group wr~~~ that he had been advised by Sam 
lassmt1cation: -e-~:...::;+~~---

Classified by derivation: 000043 ' 
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(This form is to be used for material extracted 
Papich, FBfiodli:aA..sQDntl::alile<ltl:ieci.IBi:eat;.) that the FBI was 

anticipating a request from the Warren Commission 

for copies of the FBI's materials which supported 
' 

or complimented the FBI's five volume report of ,. 

December 9, 1963 that had been submitted to the 
l--CiJL..:£.!::15.4'"'-1~ .(. '] 

Warren Commission. Papich provided wit·h 

this report which indica ted that some United _ _ _ 
I 

• f, . ; .-,_ L ·l(>..f'-, .. ·, :( .. , ..... 
lr-.v • ~ '" " J-e'-.t . .,..,~ ... v--· ·-· ~ ·- · 

States Agency was tepping . te::tepttmres ..in-Mexico 

and asked him whether the_FBI could supply the 
+!.....J Op-&1..--<-:t"; ,,,,, . 

Warren Commission with the source of the~epho~e 
jk 'o~l; ', ' 

taps7" emorindum shows that he discussed 

this matter with Scelso. After a discussion 

with Helms, Scelso was directed by Helms to prepare 

CIA material to be passed to the Warren Commission. 

/La..'"( _, .. _. __ ,. 
... '•· c 

L •. -( 

S
. '.!"' ..- :~') :::. -·r 

iC._......, a·..._ ;l._ -~ 

Classification: ______ _ OiHHJ44 
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The opinion expressed by Scelso as of December 
20, 1963 was set forth on January 14, ·1964 in a 
formalized fashion./ When Helms expressed his . 
concern regarding exposure by the FBI of Agency 
sources to the Warren Commission. Helms wrote 
that the CIA had become aware that the FBI had 
already: 

called to the attention of the 
Commission, through its attorney, 
that we have information Uas deter- · 
mined from Agency sourcesD coinciding 
with ~edate~when Oswald was in Mexico 
City and which may have some bearing ,. 
on his ctivities while in that area. .t 

< .. .·~. _ _____ . , c.t A Fo 111 D .. ~.( l,a_-::r 
C:f:P .. # CSSJ! '37~~ih , ..... "'" . .c.· 1l 0 v. P. ·'-/71./ -1'11 

. . , ~1 

Mr. Helms further indicated that the CIA might 
be called upon to provide additional information 
acquired from checks of CIA records and agency 
sources. He suggested that certain policies be 
employed to enable CIA to work cooperatively 
with the Commission i-n a manner which would 
protect CIA information, sources and methods. 
Among the policies articulated ~vere two which 
Helms claimed would enable the Agency to control 
the flow of Agency originated information. In 
this way the CIA could check the possibility of 
revealing its sources and methods inadvertantly. 
The policies articulated were: 

:;"" :~ ~ ; -qdl s ~ ~ ~-~""'---· 
Classification:----------' 

Classified by derivation: ----
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(This form is to be used for material extracted 

from CIA-controlled dacuinents.) 
The CIA policy of eliminating reference to Agency 

sensitive sources and methods is further revealed 

by examination-of an Agency cable, dated January 29, ~0 

, ..• ~~~ 
(9 o l'- ~tat±oti-;·J{CrA' n~~~,:-· -;~~,~--«#1~,~-:;;~--;~'"'ii29'/6 . 

1964, sent from CIA Headquarters to the CIA ~ 

,.···· ··'-·~···~--~~--- ..... ~-!····o-.•'·· ... ';~-:-........ ~::.,;<".~~-.<:':"-';..;<>·..;o.,·.t.}""""'h~!.'l'~~--r.:.:J"~';~.~'I';'"."'""!..;:,.,,:""';~~--.... ~~-:t-~~~:w'i'~~-1'1';'?~-~~ ....... A't"'~?i~"-"'~"<'l"" 

'~ DIR 97829)~)This cable indicated that knmvledge of -,.........______ ___ _...........,...... . . . 

Agency sources~and techniques was still being with-

held from the Harren Commission, and stated that.on 

Saturday, February·l, 1964, the CIA was to present 

a report on Oswald's Mexico City activities to the 

\varren Commission \vhich would be in a form 

sources 

protective of the CIA's ~1.e~~-<~J;>O.C-io..t-y~=S-t:at':i."0n' s 

and techniques~-~' ·;;pi f:.'/ 

(Footnote cont'd from pg. 23.) 
i 

1) Your Bureau not disseminate information re­
ceived from this Kgency without pr-ior concur­
rence 

2) In instances in which this Agency has provided 
information to your Bureau and you consider 
that information is pertinent to the Commission's 
interest, and/or comp:tf:ments _Ls.i-c} .. or other\·lise e_ 
is pertinent to information developed or · 
received by your Bureau throug~ other sources 
and is being provided by you to the Cow~ission, 
you refer the Commission to this Agency. In 
such cases it will be appreciated if you will 
advise us of such referral_ in ordet that we may ~ r _ 

anti'?.i'Q_~t~~t..he ,J?OS~~ble ~e _interest of the )~t-t> '\ '"" 
Cornml~~~~~if:!~Pti.ka -- _ ' ~ -ra tc.1ry s~ps to 
meeting its needs. (Ibid. } 6.-e\,, 
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r-----~=-JTh~- forrn is to be used for materi:::d extracted 
-~ from ClA==rontFOUecld.QC_IL_~.) 

Telephone Taps ~-~ 
·-~-,. __ 

------
Hr. Helms offered testimony regarding the CIA-~? 

.......... 
-,~, 

reticence to inform the Warren Commission, at least·'-,_~ 

during_ the initial stage of the Commission's Hork, 
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its 

the CIA provided the Warren Co~~ission with a 

memorandum that chronicled Lee Harvey Oswa~l~~~ 
{-1~1--..->u / i i J. t 

0
-\ 1 

Mexico City vis~uri g ep e er , .:-7~ ,:;;;_,-~ '"._-t-15. 
Doc. FOIA -~LS~9-803 1/31/64,- ....::" ~),-....:;,.,.·,,;.u tL.-r.A c_ /t+-. 

l 11" :;:;:::J. i 1 "_.1-o, -1'----*·,~,..._ c olte-
October 3, 1963 at.m.etnO;J;:a-R · · ention"~"l~.::>r __ , __ c,fj;c,c"~"~ 

~ 'l.. J··, -{ ; ._.'- - 'f "J 1,. -'·r 
that Oswald's various conversations with the. Cuban '> l'1P/-.'i''-l' 

and Soviet Embassy/Consulates had been tapped and , 
by the Agency's r-1exico City- Station 

subsequently transcribed:' Furthermore·_, that· memo-

randum did not mention that the CIA had tapped 

and transcribed conversations between Cuban Embassy 

s~<:~-~r 
Classification: _....___ __ .....___.__. 

Classified by derivation: ----
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indicates that as of his writing, the Warren 

Rankin inquired in the February 10, 1964 letter 

whether Oswald's direct communication with employees 

of the Soviet Embassy (as stated in Paragraph 1 

January 31 memorandum) had been facj_litated by \\\:: , ',' _-.-' 
~. . 

..er :ut-t.e~r:r..ew. 
l', 

~1anifestly, had:the Warren 

been informed of the 

inquiry by Rankin would not have been 

made. 

- _-_ Raymond Rocca 1 s testimony tends to support 

this conclusi::::m. It was -Rocca's recollection thc::.t 

between the time period of January 1964 - April 1964, 

ivarren Commission 1 s representatives· had visited the 

CIA's headquarters in L-angley, Virginia 1and had 
1\JL ~r-t..l. 

been shown various resulting from the 
. /........ . ' ' : - •. - .. ,.. . ,, . ,.. I' • .• , 

"~ L J e_y,.~' n G~t J. J ·..,J' U--~ q ' 0;'' '''·" c)· .•. .,J . 
OI~ ·tel ephaa~~~e-op~:rati"'n<s-i-n Mexico 

·····-· --- ·····--·~-~--~----·- --··- ------.~------ ··------~---------------

c~

2
.'.~Y.. _--· ( HSC~~~~~~ .. ~~-~~~~~: __ ~:., ... ~a_:r::~d -~~~.~a'-"~--~_,?-"" 

p. 89) owever, Mr. Rocca did not personally make 

. ~ . ..._. 
. . 

. ,-':r .. _, :"": ---... ......., 

~ ~':. Classification: ____ ___........___;__ 
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this material available to Commission representa-

tives and was not able to state under oath ' 

precisely the point in time at which the Warren ~'7 

Commission first learned of these operations. (Ibid.), . .,,..,.,.,?)· 
On February 19, 1964 thefCI-A respo~·d-ed. ~~t~.:.=(~:--- __ uL 

( ( (_ 1) 3~'-t I .f"oj n No. '5 s :S·- 8o8 rr 
Rankin's inquiry of February ~e-Atgene~-~~ ~ 

response did indicate that Oswald had phoned the , 

Soviet Consulate and was also i~~ervfewed at the n 
J 11 " cf_~,,\ ~- /~X 

Consulate. Hmvever I the Agency) Reither rer,tealea 

the source of this information,i~~-r-espens~ 

,........ . .J,. . ' . .}-·(' 
..j~L-.JJ' ! ) . 

W-arren Commission. Knowledge cf CIA Tea3::epittm't"e. "Si::tr".."e'--~nce 

During the period of ~1arch - April 1964, 

David Slawson drafted a series of memoranda which 

among other issues concerned Warren Commission know-

ledge of and access to the production material 
j.a....,.!, hi.J-<- O~~~v~ ;~ 

derived from the CIA· -te-l:epaefl:oio-s.u~~'"i-~peJ:,a.t.-ie.ns-

. in Mexico City. A review of these memoranda tends 

to support the Committee's belief that the ~-\'arren 

Commission, through Mssrs. Slawson, Coleman, and 

_.. ,.... .--"'! ·- ·-- """ ,, :-~ ·. . : 

Clossification: __ ""'_ .. ,,_._···_· ·_· ---~ _-__ 
000050 
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and Wi lle.Ji1fli~1<a""ni5tt0oB~cflifl !CC!cmg~ri~o~':ffit~ielep~;:i~ e,P. 

from CIA--controlled documents.) 1\ ' ~~lla~ce materials until April 9, 1964. On 

that date, Coleman, Slawson and Willens met with OL 
. . . . ,.L..., /l.e.~4..._C!.·I..~J.~--(.j.::.:.0,,_.. ~)· 
~i~, '-::£:he- CIA~Gh·ief""""O'f~l:'5rr"'in Mexico 

~LJ~ . 

City, who provided them with varieuo b:'Ensc10 i"P't-s-
. ..\<:..v~ 0~-1• 

and translations derived fromrciA t~s 

' <6 '1. 

' of... the CuPan _and-Sev4cet~:mtra-sosv~mrstmrte 
,_,..._:!J>-;11_~ ..... -o. .. -.....-.. • _......._:-_,..~~ 

··-·Memorandum of April 22 ,·--1-9_6_4-,-S-u_b_J-. e_c_t_:_T_r_i_p to ; 
Mexico· City f ,l.;>..) ;- . · .. 

~~~r~e--A~~l 9
1
it appears doubtful that 

A'~ .. 
the Commission had been given e'fl'e:?Fba±~l' access, -
to ther~material. Nevertheless, by March 

12, 1964, the record indicates that the Warren ' c)-{ ' 
Commission had at least become aware ehaot the CIA .i 

.( .f2not ;.,...; -~"' ~'(' Jl ••• ;.;::t:?'.ir," ...,... W t.·-..J ,~_,_.,g,_.. :• •. ;(.C.......C :~--tAr'· • ... :h'.o .. 

. dj_~~~~~- tel~"'Ve;.i4~e of thec@W5a 

C>'' · '-:_-j. · .. • ~~a:..-~y~"siawsoi1ffieiT.orand'ti;;~~ ~-1arch ---12, --- ··-· 
. . -~4, Subj: meeting ~lith CIA representati~_es)_.j .. 

Slawson's memorandum of March 12 reveals' that the ~varren 

c5~~~s,~ion ~~~,:~~,r~ed 'that the CIA posSessed ~ '~0/{, • ' '" -

scr~t-§'~.<eonver-sa.t-iGns bet\veen the Cuban Ambassador 
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Commission representatives at .rr·H.::..\: ri•j ; with 

CIA officials, including Richard Helms, concerned 

Silvia Duran's arrest and interrogation 

Mexican Federal Police ._}(sl:';~;;-;~--··M;;;~·~ 
·-----~~-·. . - . . ,_,..,.___ ~~~~~~~·--~~i"f~ . 

~1 22, 1964, pp. 3, 19~:!~~elms responded 

to the Commission's request for access, stating 

that he would attempt to arrange for the Warren 

~-C:~~s-~~~,-~~~.P.Eesentatives ~~,:_=~: ... :~is mat~-~--~-:~ .. :, qs 
(~~~~~~~~an~~~~,~~- M-~~~c~---=~~~~-=-~ (, .. .J .· 

Another Slawson memorandum, dated March 25, 

1964 concerned Oswald's trip to Mexico. In that memo 

Slawson wrote that the tentative conclusions 

after the assassination 

....._. . ~ __:_;) Slawson wrote: 
--...-.-----

A large part of it (the summary report) 
is simply a summation of what the !1exican 
police learned when they interrogited Mrs. 
Silvia Duran, an employee of the Cuban 
Consulate in Mexico City, . and is there- . . q c-
fore only as accurate as ran's. __ ...,....,_ ... c..,~~ 1 V 
testimony to the_police. Ibid.) t5 

,. t: ~~ ;~~: ~- ·'t' 
._.;,; ~ ·~ ,il\~ ..- ,-4 

Classification: -------
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These comments indicate that Slawson placed 

reliance upon the Hexican police summary. 

Moreover, there is no indication that Slawson had 
. /'1.-AL..J '-'d.TJ- , ..... h,,~,. .. ,_J .... ~ ",- qfi!Cf:"'·· ~f"·-·-·' .-

been provided the rD'uran .. 
. . t-t....J. L-f . "'u,..-... ob-h.U~ t)y V"'e,_,:...~-J 

;-·o ; 
I ,;,.,/ 

f 
9e""':J::'-.,;.~-p...,t:s. In fact, by virtue of Slawson • s comments J-t:.t-J· h·.}-• 

concerning the Mexican police report, it would 

appear that the Warren Commission, as of March 25, 

had been provided-little substantive information 

pertaining to Silvia Duran. As Slawson reveals, 

the Commission had been forced to rely upon the two 
,J'-<.v..J .·-t~J-{_ 

memoranda that did not make reference to the s\uveil-
6~..a"---"'· .. ~--t ,-,....! 
la~ee opexatiohs7 and a summary report issued by 

V' · .. 

the Mexican Federal Police. Thus, the Agency had 
'-• . -ef"'e.l~ 
· ~::::-·· ---·-··_ ".. for over three months: i.:=. - ;; exposing 

J-tJ.J-o c;.t..-4r"':i~--;;.::,·-~i-fl_ I-(r.,_..~;..)-• ·•'or·~'~> ·· t;;t.c:_~ ~~'i,fS 
' tlfe• su:t"Ve-io:M:anee'"~-e~k.-45ns tc theArevie·w- of the 

concerned Warren Commission staff members. As was 
l 

o·., t?(c- stated in the CIA cable of December 20, 196;{ to its 
··.! .. · 

Mexico City Station: 

information 
to eliminate 

order to 
Will 

Clc:mssification: -------

Classified by derivat 

' 
' 
' 
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Classification: _______ _ 
vJ r,t(A)-, 

(This form is .to be used for material extracted \~1-:kr-.> -~···) -\_t~ 
from CIA--controlled documents.) < () Jr ,.,_ 

The Conunittee • s belief t~~~~ ... o~~!_~\"·-~·-, ~~:-
not been given access to the Duran;..trans-cr±pts l.S \ , ~-4:_ : Jc::;,-e...{--

-------------·'----... ----~-~--( .:..r / 
further supported by reference to his memorandum I (} e,~.-- · --~ 

,,__ 1~..1 'of @;_'t:<. of March 27, 1964 f@D,iitf:9'!') wherein he states his c. 1 l;_ lf, 
conclusion that Oswald had visited the Cuban ~ I-C"'.!' -,~- p 

0::· ot<- Embass:"~~~~~.,~~~~r~~~,~~ "' 
1 ~· • ;-

conclusion,heWote,was based upon an analysis of PJ 

Silvia Duran's testimony before the Mexican police. 

This memorandum bears no indication that he had 
· .A(\.__~ ~ .. 6>~. ~-~c·-~~-;A"'i r-rt :-H~~~~.c ;.f....J .. ~~-' 

reviewed any e-f' =the Du:ran tz an:::.-e'i ipts . Fu hermore, 

1 
r.~ Sla on· ~r( gz· ve ~cess to the 

~Y \ ce ain~,6eir s stance would ave been_):-n~orporated 

I into_..rtl's an~s and a~ly notft~r t~/ 
I··· pui'os0is .an;.I_;~would h~~lectey{he fact 

or· his revie/ei.'thcr by i )~4orrobora;e+/n or 

critic ism Gf"' the above ci+t'ed Mexican ·p'alice summary report. 

at 4:05 

' 
Subj: :Eat:eroeptz J ~f 

Embassies }:n Hexico, I?· 2). )...,..;.t-..f ... -..a::: f 
/ - <.. f"t;..\. _... f- ~-<1:0'\ +-eA<.C 

--+-----~--7---~ 

Classification: ____ __.;____,.;.__...;_ 000054-
Classified . by derivation: ___ _ 



' 

Classification: __ S__;E::..C..::::....:..R~':!II,..,:t~. _ 

Silvia 

stated 

Cuban 

Cuba. 

The record supports the committee's finding 

that as of April 2, 1964 the Warren _c_ommission had tf. 
still not been given access to the above-r~i,.e.Il;;.;_~i:~r e ...... ;s~J 

-. or ·'yr'--<'-l7.,vt.ru...~;~. .....,to'7:fJ~ ~ ~.: ... 
series o:E"-tolep:Ren4:e-ift~e~t?s': 1 ·,.~memorandum of 

that date by Coleman and Slawson, posed one . 

1) What is the information source referred 

to iri the November 28 telegram that 

c: 7" .C'Ill ~ -·"!f .. ,.. 

..... ;.: \.,.. .t~ ..:. !. 
Classification: ______ _ 000055 

Classified by .derivation: ----
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-·-·.-.·- ···-· 

\ 

2) 

Classification: ___ S_f_C_ .. _R ____ ~'"'""I::,_· 

(l:h:iwir;trdl »n~heiedectdors~~liel §~te.:l;in 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 
Odessa; 

like to see copies of the 

~~~~~~~ep~, translated 

if possible, in all cases where the 
w fl.<~] 
~fe~~s refer to the assassination. 

or related subjects; 

We would especially like to see the 
w j...;tA J 

ia:I;&.Pee'E''£ in which the allegation that· 

money was passed at the Cuban Embassy 

is discusse.cf"'"'~~- )-· ··"""-·"··--(~='~~~ .. ,~~ ...::;: f 
-c"/ 

The question ini ~--~l~y- posed by (Item I) in 

·the above-referenced memorandum of April 2 concerns 
. ,., · · • !) p . .!. .. , .... ,_::l:lia .~ _ ~-' c, · 

~ ~ ( . . 

~~ IA t:e'i"'e'pirt:J'IfW""i"'ft'E!r'ffi!pt .o.f-S-eptemb~=27, 19-6-3-

. a± ~-3 7 -~-~('81~:-~~~~:"~~~~~-:~~~~~~:-: .. ~~~~~:~::~~-~-' 
~~/) Ob;i~~sly, if Slawson found it necessary 

to request the source of the information, he had 

not as yet been provided access to the originai 

material by the CIA. 

Item Number Two of the abov_e· listing·· tends to show 
. . 

that the conu-.1ission had ·not bee~ 

concernin..g ..... the assassination. 

~I~ rQ ··~ 71r:-~ 

Classification: ---.,.----i.-~ _-~--~_·,;._..:..;..._ ·._t __ 000056 

Classified by derivation: ___ _ 
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(This form is ·to be used for material extracted 
from CIA-<:ontrolled documents.) 

Item number three of the above listing 
/ [~~0:~, ..... //\ttW ~ ;1.-tn'-'"; --t~t\ 

revea hxtexeep e Dorticos-~rmas 

conversation of November 22, 1964, in which the 

passing of monies was discussed had not as. of April 

2 been provided to the Commission. The Commission 
. • • (+h-t- .l j ~-~'('~H..;b...:,.,t""-"';' 

had spec~f~cally ~quesEe~the DoL LJ:cos Armas €:-Pi"c:>Ug,cz:;:vh::J""" . ~ 

bc~s at a March 12, 1964 meeting between , 

Commission r~J2E.E;___S-en:t.a:ti..ves......and .. -Age_nc;t:_ re~ta ti ves. 
,_.. ~- .... --~ ..... ~ ... - .,.,.-..·-""""""' --~ 

'cslawson memorandum, March 12, 1964, Subj: Co 

·,, with CIA on March 12, 1964) ) 

-----::-----,~.....-=--:::---::·-------
On Apr~l 3, 1964, Coleman and Slawson exp~essed 

their concern for receiving complete access to all 

materials relevant to Oswald's Mexico City trip: 

The most probable final result of the 

antire investigation of Oswald's activities 

in Hexico is a conclusion that he went 

there for the purpose of trying to reach 

Cuba and that no·-·bribes, conspiracies, · 

etc. took place~ 

... In order to make such a judgment (that 

all reasonable lines of investigation that 

might have uncovered other motivations or 

' 
- . 

s ;:<: .: ~ r Classification: _______ _ 000057, 
Classified by derivation: ----



.:::, 

\ 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--Controlled documents.) 

possible conspiracies have been followed 

through with negative results), we must 

become familiar with the details of what 

both the American and Mexican investi-

gatory agencies there have done. This 

means reading their reports, after trans.:. 

lation, if necessary, and in some cases 

, ~~:::!n~~~:~~::..::~:~::~~~~jh::~--,-
1 /h 196-4> , Sub~,,- Additiona,l~,.£U~.{_ '') 

\ Investigation. in ~4exico . Which May Pr_'?_Ytf 
\ . . . i21'Y'ff.,.,....') I j ~"' "'~·· .... 

'~-w.orthwh,ilE;! k~P· ... 11. ) . · " 
~~~~-~-

~r-e<..-'o 1(}. +c r.....J. 1 1---o. 5: Ao.__J H ovXA.Jer-j ,.'\.! ~ifesrty, Coleman 1 s 

:... 
however _relevant to the Commission's investigation, 

Slii ~m:t5eeed. Considering the--gravity and. signi-
.. 

ficance of the Warren C-ommission's i nvestigatiorir, +L-..-z 
J 

; 11 1-rl .._A . f){ I ., I~ S(:J(,.A..fC -(' 

I 7)/"'),..-

Agency' S/'..t-Ji tholding of material from the . 
. fl'"-;:J ~ I~ rf· .I ..._/,;;; 1 / 1 ,.., . ..n:_, i'.C-~ 

Commission staff was -'Jlea~;d:y ii::IQfiFo!'er. 

' 
' 
' 
-
-
-

0.... CU~..-1""' "'*--ICJ ~Sol'\~ C.o "'- ( ~s t ""'' .r ~ t +1--,. {'~\ ~:-e.---f ·ro 0~ wo...l.el J 
t\.<...kt.Jt"f-i·<,l ~i--il·C. jA 1'-(.e_x_; (O _C..t~, -~ 

0000~-8 
Classified by derivation: ___ ....._ 
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Classification: --'··1....,;·_: '"""" .. 1,;,1,~...:..·'-...:::E~~:::...-: __ 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--cc:r9"'g!4ed documents.) 

On April 8, David Slawson, Howard ~villens, 

and tiilliam Coleman flew to i1exico City, Mexico 

to meet with the representatives of the State 

Department,_!.:~~-' CIA·, and the Government of Mexico. ~"·-·'· 
, ........ - ........ --~ ..... ________ .. ___ . . - -........: . ...,....:;.::;~-E,;;. 
{(Slawson Memo~andurn, ~pril 22, 1964, Subj: Trip ~ 

·,--...-···" ....... M---... """""·-~-,.......~--... -----"" 
o Mexico City, p. 1) Pr-ior--to:±h~ure, 

:.---_..-! __ ~-kJ .. --t;·c·<-~------- ·· ··· · -- · . 

. .t.11~y __ :met .... wJ.-·· · -- oma.S'·Mann u.s :--Ainbassadar····ta. 

Mexic .. durcing-~OsW'ilTd.1 

the time of President-.. ·Kefnnedy'·s-·-·assassl'na-ti·o 

Ambassador Mann told .th.~ ·::_~g_;.;:_e_r1.::::~<2..~_:L.·:;.:_~_:?_~~represen,.~-?:-
((,b. ;~-i"' ' :;;J ~{ .. I ,;__ .... "'+'~ .: ... ~• --~-::.J.)'•f. 

ti ve s tha-t..-the. (CIA' s n -,w.:ts~-4-.v:.e_ly 

_eng.ag_ed~su;x;..lll-e..i~an~s-a-ga±nst /D. 

v \t.. ... s.ov..i.e.t-.:..a-nd-€-tlban-Emba::ssyJ.Gensm~~ 

·/----... -~.. .t]pon the group's arrival in Mexico City, they 

I , 
yJ u .;;:---- .. 

1-_· ,J .. i were met by U.S. Ambassador Freeman, Claire Boonstra ~ 

QJ; of t~ec 1s11t~i~-~~f-~J,t:;'i';~]' Clark/ Artderson of the FBC 1 0 (Q , 
and 

That same day, during~ 
-~~r ..... 

Classification: ___ _...;... _____ _ 
000059 

Classified by derivation: ----



. ; 

' 

s f iv,+'o J "": "-.1 ' 
tW 

time period covered by Oswald's visit. 

hat-..had-~trl:te:a-fi~~~~~~ g:f:::::ti ::f'l> __ ! 0 g 

I 

Cuban and Soviet 

wrote: . --.: 

[elF\ ~~;.~ ~ 
" ••• wl'? .Se~t stated at the beginning 
of his narrative that he intended to make 
a complete disclosure of all facts, 
including the sources of his information, 
and that he understood that all three of 
us had been cleared for TOP SECRET and 
that we would not disclose beyond the 
confines of the Commission and lts 
immediate staff the information we obtain-
ed through him witho t clearing it 
with his superior n iVa .g.t.:er.r-:---1~~~--­
agreed to this." Ibid . 

c-.-~ (it\ 

. ·. fA\ r~.~·Hy ·-
senta-t::£llfes the CIA's course of act~on .:. ~ =.• =:·- ·:·..: :-:· 

intelligence agents had .- '\,u...~c.k\y been put under 

surveillance follm-1ing the assassination. Slawson 

concluded : 1-..1.~1 ·J 
(c 1A (~.t·~_.,_,;<,tw'' .. ' 

" narra ~ve pl~s the material we 
were shmvn disclosed im.rnediately how 
incorrect our previous information had 

(f;; &It-

been dn Osy~}~;s conta s with.the Soviet 
and Mexicah Embassies Apparently the 

/D, 

60 

' 
. . 



------- -- ...... 

·r.:c~"!r Classification: __ S_l:_-~_-...... _ ... _ _.1 __ 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
diSf~~oNUlrllecbliridlsiLon):; to which our (' -
information had been subjected had - \ L c 1 A _ 
entered some place in Washington, ___ J _ . ..;._v .,c. 

because the CIA information that we _,1\t}f___A.;.-, c- J- ' 

were shown b - ·~4:- was unam.bi uous on 
almost all the crucial points., We had / 
previously planned to show ~~~ Slawson's J 
reconstruction of Oswald's probaEle 
activities at the embassies to get Scott's 
opinion, but once we saw how badly distorted 
our information was we realized that this 
would be useless. Therefore, instead, we• , . 

. decided to take as close p.otes as _j>~Q§_siblet _____ .-_-/z:;;:r-/ I/- , 
from the original source mater::;..c:rrs at some "-/ ' 
later time during our visit." \(Ibid, . _P· 24)'111:' 1 ~ · 

~e"" r-,...,.,:. 

i"'ntereept'S" pertaining to t=he Duran and Oswald-eonver-

ev'dent from 
~:f' c e '"t-'·t' 

origi 

s1< son's reco"d that th 
r~1 N. v.&.. ~ " "--l'"' ~ /'7;'!r:;._, 

rials, in 

lephonic su eillance i ercepts,~~~~~~ 

=-~~~~~the Commiss'on's ability/'to draw ac 

ed conclusi s regardin(oswald's·so,Bourn in 

I that;£~ of Aprill/o, 1964, 
f '}r 

Classification: __ s_:;_c_· ·....,..'i_E __ I_-__ 000061 
Classified by derivation: ----
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Classification: -----. 
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point of the 

investigation, 

extracted 

Commission 

ace 

the factual pa structured 

activities led that 

the Agency provided 

the when, in t 11 on almost 

been 

(Ibid.) 

of providing. the 
r. ~,_,~,_ ~ 

· derive 
t"\''~..(.} 

ethodst- n 

lines 

e materials 

.early policy 
1,..., ,J ·~ ::>.,...<. r <·C 

+3:::;--re"rn'Van t 

sources 

the investigation 

andJ possibly for 

cu.Jan involveme t, that might h e been more seriously 
f , 

c6l1.sidered had/ this material b~~n ·expeditiously 
:: ,< 

provided. 

showed Marguerite Oswald a photograph of a man -----bearing no physical resemblance to her son 

Classified by derivatiJJ: 0 0 0 B 2 



\ 

Classification: ___ s_..,._.....,-__ 
' . ... ~ lf<.r 

C~rnmissio~iJ~- i~ !03 ;~ .. ·· .!i~iS rTt%'0~bgt~~tfiecbad ·been 
. · · fr documents) . f / 7 

s.uppl,1;ed ··to· the FBI on November 2 2 ·by the CIA{i) · 

Me~-G~~~n~after Agency=r~presentat±ves 

-had-- searched the.i::t:-fi-l-es-in""can....-effort-t6-'9:eeat·e .i /; 7 _ 

ool:- -~ll~.,.rllta~~" 11 <ciA·o;;;;:-r;DP4~iSSS:-0f~ · 
© o /('warren Commission Doc.· :this photograph) which was ·one 

J . 

_ ·. in a series11 ~s;"'l.ting. fJ::"om. the CIA~ phei:osurvcillaaee · 
( t· 'L- 0~~~ ':::,1. 

/D~gperations ~~~as-sy~unaala~e81) 
(!rior to the assassin':~~~~ had bee~ linked by .) ;' 2 

t:he lle>:ico City 1ltatiOn to Lee Hai:vey Oswald.~y -

Richard Helms, in a sworn affidavit before the Warren 

I , 
before the Warren Corn.rnission and recounted the cir- . 

. :~s:'';;'.'=.~ .tlll~E>:'~~_I::~c~t:._-,h~ ::-:as shown t~rap~..c· /2- .,, 

~en Commission Report Vo~s. Oswald testified . 

that ~he"''SeJ~Te_veat:1:iTS-pno-£6griph~to have been of Jack ' 

Ruby. ~id ~ __ ---~·- I :;>,.... I . 

Classification: '----. _S___, 

Classified by derivation: ___ _ 
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Thereaf.ter, on February 12, 1964, J~ Lee 

Rankin wrote to Thomas Karramesines, Assistant DDP 

requesting both the identity of the individual 

depicted in the photograph and an explanation of 

the circumstances by which this photograph was 

obtained by the Central Intelligence Agency. 
~,~ ... ._.. ...... -------~-·--~~ .. ----

,/(ie£fer--of'-5:·-'·r:;·~ Rankin, Feb. 12, 1964, 

(t) ii ~ :f 0 I A s '-f~~,;. ? :~ 3A 

On that same day, in a separate letter, 

Rankin \-vrote to DCI McCone regarding materials 

that the CIA had disseminated since November 22, 

1963 to the Secret Service but not to the Warren 

Commission. Rankin requested copies of these 

materials which included three CIA cables. The 
~ LJ ~ee_.._ 

cables concerned the photographl.'subsequent:8,.:y shown '"" 
. . 1~-"---~=-----~-~~ 

by the FBI to Oswald's mother ·f the individual ' 

originally 

(Letter of J. Lee Ran 
• f:...;; J rl .. . 

L 9 6, 4 , JJE'K Doc . i 3 8 7 2 ) '5 'I 1 - ~ 3' ;4 A· 

by the CIA 

/?---? / 

dissemination. 

ry--±-3t:fi~~~) That cable. concerned ~I., ~ , 
01HH164 

Classified by derivation: ----..,----,-
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Classification: · ~ :~ '~., , ,,. , ... ~ .. 

(This form is to be used ·for material extracted 
the DortiCJt6m~~onf?6\rt;~Pil8a'hikRR.1 and dJ.sclosed the 

. C lA .J e.."-~ 'tiv~ f!> cy,s--. .. .-.::-h J.J + k._~ t,._, -~· --<- ' "· i:c./fr:. c.;:.i 
exJ.stence of ~t\ .. tekpa~~_j:~~E:!J.l:J."a'ffe~opera:-t:Tens 

i, 1""\·f-..ic--~c-.:h':J- .:~: .... +·-;}"~-~---·-:-:::• 

in _Mex~--i:y at the t.ime--ci£-~nE§.:.·assa-s"si~a tion ,. ----·-----··-

l.t~,c~and~Oswald's earlier visi • sa result the CIA was 

l~~-,:.;iuctant to make the material disseminated to 

the Secret Service available to the Warren Commission 

for in so doing the Agency would have necessarily exposed 
.!-<.."...\ ,·-;-.,·._M. -'.:>~"'-..... . . . 

tei.epbgni C sn~e. opOEae.i-eRSto the Commission. 

John Scelso testified regarding the circumstances 

surrounding the;.~;~ntual explanati~~{vel'~o· t~e" • ~~;:~,; , • -

commission·.recounting the origi~n of the photograph in 

question. Scelso stated: 

"We did not initially disclose to the ] 
Warren Commission all of our ~~lcal.~[C"'J' i1 '-'.....__ 
operations. In other words, we dJ.d not 
initially disclose to them that we·had , 

[ .l J ~..L J ~he-teSlM:---ve4.~1-.anee because the cNover@er . - _ ~-~ \/ 
0 _v.r .. h,~.l. . photo we ha ~ was not of Oswal~-~ 

--'- s~~~~~Pe"r: ":FaJ;;t."r:'i~'-ffj~ 
. Mr. Goldsmith: ... Sothe Agency-was making a unilateral 

, . ; .~· .· deci7iox; t~~:3.:<!',~::> ~?.t c;;_E:leva. nt to the Warren 
~- _ 1_... L·,: : commJ.ssJ.onc~:,.:;~~;)t:::./ , ..,. ... / 

'J-].(j~-~'_,-~<~\/elso: Right, we wer~ not aut.~orized, at ~irst, -----
fJ' / · to reveal. all our teehn±eei o era tJ.o 
. / ( ... ... • - '---m~"i'T&'/7 8 , 

fl· · J SAt t.::::r t> i c.( •'' . 
In sunmary. the rede that \ 

.· G=-~~-~:_:ebruary 12, 1964 the Warren Commission had 

<0:nadvertantly j requested- access to te-3..-ephe-n·d.c....s.w.:.v...e..i,....:I.lance ----- . 

Classification: ---'--S::::....:::::E...;::C~·:...:::~1~E~T!!.,j.. . ..;____ 
000065 

Classified by derivation: ___ _ 



~--

( ! 
\. . 

assificatjon: 
ssafacataon: 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
~i1"6Wt <f~rff?o~ ~~t§:lpterial extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

-44-

due to the sensi ti vi ty of Agency so~:r:_c:.~s~_.and. met~od~ ~- ---_:·-·-----?\ 
/". .. ... ~im~J.,g;r~y, ~j;jl§ P.QSS~I:>1~<i:i,_sc'l~s~}o:__ ~ ~~~~~~ 

c~:::~-~~~--~j:_':-op~r~i:~~se~ ;>;; ;kfhe warren -c:-;~is ;ion~ had also begun--to -c~;:;~-e 

' 

concern within the Agency. 
;! 

On March 5, 1961, Raymond Rocca wrote in an 

internal memorandum to Riphard Helms that "we have 

a problem here for your determination.~ 
"'-, 

outlined Angleton's desire not to respond directly ,~, 

to Rankin's request of February 12 regarding the CIA 

material forwarded_t~~t~Secret Servi since 
0- .. /.~ --~-~~· / ""-

November:· 23, 1 64 ~ a then stated: 

"Unless you feel otherwise, Jim would 
prefer to wait out the Commission on the 
matter covered by paragraph 2 {of the 
above-referenced February 12 letter to McCone 
requesting access to CIA reports provided 

3 .;g 7l...the Se.cret o$ervice after November 22, 19631 

~ ~- If they come back. on this 
point he feels that you, or someone from 
here, should be p~epared to go over to show 
th~ Commission the material rather than pass 
~~.to them in copy. Incidentally, none 
of these items are of new substantive 
interest. We have either passed the material 
in substance to the Commission in response to 
earlier levies or the items refer to aborted 
leads, for example, the famou · h 

·, 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
I 
I 
I 
t --( I\ 

!II .,_ 

~~ 

' 
' 
. 
' 

OtHl066 ' 
~~~~:-C. Berk 



\ 

Classification: · 
Classification: 

(This fo~m is to be used for material extracted 
~ri:hn a~nfiiDohd dmd.lmentsr)ateriol extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

-44a-

(.4' f _, !' 
•• ,-••''~ • ,.,_.~·- --P••-- · _.,._,.o,._• •• ".--., ., •• ,. ·••· ----~--,. ) ::;;,;? ~7 

............ ~-~herein he states that the only reason ·---",,, 
// for not providing the Warren Co~ission with·.\ ·. , __ · 

/ access to Clflf SUf'Q'Ett'i"l"am:::e maber:±:a-ls (~-< '"""-"~ ......... }-.. 1 
i was due to the Agency' s concern for J ..J 
~ protection of its sources and metho~~~~--/ 

...... _______ '"":"-._,,_,....... .... _..... ... ____ ---·~·-~--····-~-~ ----~,_,-.··'----- . 

'){'.;. 0 :;:I") ~-
,.., • .. :~. ·;1 ;..j. - .-- -



' 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

On i•1arch 12, 1964, representatives of the 

Warren Commission and the CIA confered regarding 

on March 16. that it was his understanding that the 

CIA would supply the Commission with· a paraphrase of 

each report or communication pertaining to the Secret 

Service materials "'!.-lith all indications of your 

confidential communications techniques and confidential 
--··-··· - -···· 

sources deleted. 1~You will also afford members ·Of-~_ 

our staff working in this area an opportunity to 

procedure was to be followed regarding any material 

in the possession of the CIA prior to November 22, 

···- ... 

Classified by derivation: ----

·.~ ,, 



INS and Navy Dept~ (and to the Secret Service on 

22 Nov.) regarding Lee Harvey Oswald and his presence 
I 

at the Soviet Consulate in Mexico City. The response 
5 

Jc further revealed that on October 23, 196.4', CIA had 
m ithe Navy 

request two copies of the most recent photograph 

of Oswald in order to check the ident:!:_t;._y_,~of the person 
·./-q ).~.;;;~·''''~'" t"' :::;,' 5 1.; 

believed to be Oswald in I•1exico CtiJ:Y:~ F'lirthermore, y 

t..~e CIA stated,. though it did not indicate when, that . · .. ·.. .. . . . ... .. ) . -·- -··· . .. .. . .... . .. . . .. ..... (/f. 

it had· determined th~t -the photograph shown to. Mar~-~~~~ 7e·.:;· (, ; 

Oswald on ;november --~-a. . ee··-c·--::; 
l ( 5 .. ,·::__ r J ~~i. ( ·<. :. , .- (../ [r ' / .>-' .. -~-- . } . 

c(}-1->_The Agency E;.,xpThined that it had checked the fj;. Harvey 0 
-~ -~----~-~,.--- photograp: 

against the press photographs of Oswald generally 
-~~-~---~·--····· :;..-·~· ~ . . . ~--~-"' J :t;.· 

available on November 23, 196e~,~-"-':}··tj;!!.'"~ I' ~ 

,/1{ 
f·; i:--> \. .·· c.v ·--

CD 674 reveals that on Nov. 22, 1963 immediately 

Classification: -_,...r. 

_-i· 

Classified by derivation: ----
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ClassifiCation:-----~ 

{This fqrm is. to be used for material extracted 
the assas~76*tlR.!!.to~fb~ecfH-oJ3~¥r~W:per 23, 1963, three 

cabled reports were received at CIA headquarters 

0~;-t;.;;;"~~~-~'On regarding photographs 
4

n '1.' 

6 ;_ 

u! :. 

lc 
0 

of an unidentified man who had visited the Cuban an~~~ 

Soviet Emb9-ssies during October and November 196~/ 

Agency wrote that the subject of the photo referenced 

in these. cables was not Oswald. It wa.s further 

stated that: 

"In response to our mere}:i:15J. ?tA~· !~arch and 
your memo of 16 March~;...;,stern andnYhllens . 

+C)'~ rev~ . at Langley the original copies 
of these dis~eminations to the Secret 
Service and the cables h~ \vhich they were 
based,. as well as the ip:not~v'ot . ..tlle __ u.D-J?fenti­
f ied man~ (CIA--Doc .---ooP·4·.:.:r·s 55 ee 6 :3 4";"2 4 
March-l"9o4) ,~10 , _1±_~~!.':: o r-r;f:Ja · 

'"''· ~ ~ .-,"" 
.On March in a memorandum 

for the record: 

"The CIA directed a memorandum to J. Lee Rankin 
OftONarea 24, 19~ (Commission DocUment No. 631) 
in •.vhii::::h·- it· set forth ·,the dissemination of 
the information-on Lee Harvey Oswald. I realize 
that this memorandum is only a partial answer 
to our inquiry to the CIA dated Harch 16, 1964 
and I hope that the complete answers will give· ~ 

us··. t. h .. e. a .. dditional inf<Jpna.:tion ~-~-. ;-eg':l,~~t}~<l~ ','. ::..;:..,r I'// ~ 
01§;11J:?:r:::CI:n9:~,.,~:~ :~~.~-~-iam Coleman, March 2~~, 19 6tt 1 ) · .,-

.• ' • . . • . • ..._ • ~- ·"'·'""' •· ... · •. --. -·"!; .•. • ., ··-.~ ~-:c;-••.• -~ .. ~ ... • ..... --:-,:,_ ..... ,.._._., ...... , •••• --:'----_..."·,.,,..,.,;.. .. : :~··'" ~~·--" 

Coleman went on to state: 

"As you know, we are still trying to get an 
~x~lanation of the photograph which the FBI 
showed :1arguerite osS~~-~---· 2_Iaf.· ter _the 

Classification: ___ /__.;._. / ___ ~___, -',____ 

Classified by deri(lJH) 0 1 0 
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\ 
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Classification: _______ _ 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

assassination. I hope tha~ paragraph 
of the memorandum of March 24, 1964 
teD 63 sent Mr. Rankin by the CIA 
is not e answer which the CI 
to give us as to this inquiry"( 

.• ;t../y 
_-;::::r- . 

t-Ai v-...rJ .... ). -r 
The following day, as agreed by Warren Commission 

and Agency representatives, Samuel Stern of the 

' . Ll 

he reviewed Oswald's file with Raymond er::'" ' ; 7 
' 

indicated that Oswald's file contained those materials 

::nis,~~&~~~~~~;;l~~;: ::~,~~~:~ C:~~~si~b] .'-15 
_{(·:_;,,.,- -:·i·-~ .-.··· • .-d rt' :··gq'('?'l'l{i~~~:) 

"Cable reportsll.of November 22 and Hove'ffilder 
? . 

I '1 iJ ) 

23 1 f~e*ieo City Stat:±on ._.;_,_,(,_,.~ ,i, 
c\ .......... ~.J :, ,., r, 

relating to~ photograph'of ~ti-
~~ c\,....._J-.. ::{, __ ~~---.\·.-!,~--~~: ... ,-.-:~.- .:;.,~ .:~_.-,:~-~-:-·_)· .. (:_.tj !:·-~ oc·-tvt;,)q---· t'i ~-A,.___~ ... :·, .. 

f ied ind iv±~-u.a-:1-m;i..s-t.-a:k.--en.a.-y-bel-±eved-tu-b e 
i \ (~ '.- - ' •;, ' " f' 

Lee Harv:e.v Oswald .'and ~ reports ,on th'G?.fse 2 I . , 
h~--: c. 41 

cables furnished-on November i3_, 1963 fo- c--c , -r 

- • r ~ 1.... •• ) ,.., /I - -v ... A ... 

the Secret Service, b; ~a~ .. d~- "' --\ifu._,_ e;:s::·"-· I 
1 r(\ 'I .J ' ---Jrj·~·· /A I , .. -'f"·.( l"-.C. ~~ i··~"'- 1 ~-,_.\.._ r (A....Aj·-:r_ .. !.J .. -;;'P'":'"Q., _ _.._, . ~~(2 l~:(:r,·~,~-, .{,!ja·~-C,.,.. ___ _.v /' (i. t··-:~-·[-·f..-,,-. ~--. 

--of S:agt,ef"1s't~r\xl-1, ~ M~x'Ctx''-277--1·9 64) .... -~. ,~- "---. 1 '. ! 

Stern noted that these messages were accurately 

paraphrased in the attachments to CD 674 provided the 

~ , 
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Classification:· ___ _ 

(This form is to be used for mat 

tvarren CoJ:ruk2§1~6rr<9fttrpt!!f~C~9tS.i 9 6 
(.# 

reviewed the October J.:-6·, 

reporting 

in Mexico 

'· ' 

~1,. 

/ 

to 

Osw~~·,-:s:~ontact with the Soviet Emba,ssy 
I J. l 

C ddition, Stern examined the 

October 10, 1963 cable f~om CIA headquarters to 
-~ ·-'-!,._~· 

thel'f-iexico City .. ---~ep~r~ing background infor-

mation on oswald •• .--(~;~id~;: ----··st~r~~-a--- / ,·::;: /· 
that . these were 

·:·"c::; -.~( r -" t- ·., ·. 
paraphrased accurately as-set for~h in the CIA's January 

31 memo to the Warren Commission reporting Oswald's 
__./<--··;;1:,,_ ... , I <jD 

Mexico City trip.-:;~ b_L~ / c:·; · 
(___ .----~ .. ?_ .. _.,...,. • 

Lastly, Stern noted that Rocca provided him 

for his review a computer printout of the references 

to Oswald-related documents 

electronic data storage sys is 

0 \l. no item listed ea t:ae priatout which e Warren Com-. 

"'I L. missio ~--~ot been gJven either in full text or. 

paraphrased." (--~-Ibid .. )-~ '(;;; __ . .,. I 5 y' 
''-...,.... ____ <!<-... ~·~::--~....-:·""·! 

Thus, by the 27th of March, a ~7arren Commission 

representative ha~ been apprised of the circumstances 

surrounding the mysterious photograph. 

Classified by derivation: ___ _ 

~-_, 
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-. SEC RE.1J 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

-: - r--. 
_j_. Y. Luisa Calderon 

Approximately five hours after President 

Kennedy's assassination a Cuban government employee 

in I"iexico City named "Luisa" received a telephone 
-~ <.;' .... _-•.. , __ ._(·-.<:~-(' . . . rs·7 

ca_ ;LL~ro~-~~n,wwtiden~~.£~i-ed.~-man--speaking.....Spani.sl:k ~ _..; 
/'~ -j(v''6CJ')..i ~ ' y~ 

_. /C (CIA Doc. FO . 5, 11/27 63, 173-615,a7=~~~ 

This call had been inter~epteg and recphAad by the 

CIA' s-.M~~a-t-J.e..n.. as the result of its _ I S '/ ,.:_·_ r--.,......._ ... · --
L.l,ENllO~..t:eJ .. -...,tap~......a.pe;x:;a~t.;i ( Ibi ; ) The-Mex.i cQ... 

C~ta~~on1 as subsequently reported to CIA 

headquarters, identified the Luisa of the conversa-

tion as Luisa Calderon, who was then employed in 

the Commercial Attache's office at the Cuban Consu­latee-v-- / '>- ~-
. During the course of the co&1versa tion, the 

unidentified caller asked Luisa if she h~d heard 
(of the assassination) ~ 

the latest news. Luisa replied in a joking tone: 

"Yes, of course, I kne>v almost before Kennedy." 
~~-to 

CIA's 
Paraphrasing the t~-~~~~~nsc~±pt, 

it states that the caller told Luisa t{le person 

· f -- ....... ~"!"'r Classi ication: _....,s,... ...... ~"'-=L:a....4;...;;·''-:;,;-c:::.......,;~,__ __ 

Classified by dOO~OI-..37~'1;;;;:.· --

, .. 
. 

'
' 
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(This . form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

apprehended for Kennedy I s slaying ... ,as the Is·-? 

"President of on~--0 

that she also knew 

sa inquired whether the 

held for the killing 

fied caller replied, 

that she had learned nothing else about the assassina-

tion and that 

only a little 

commented: 

We think that if it had been or had 
seemed ••• public or had been one of 
the segregationists or against 
intergration \'lho had killed Kennedy, 
then there was, let's say, the 
possibility that a sort of civil 
war would arise in the United States; 
that contradi~~-~ would be s.harpened ... 
who knows c3\--c:::;--/ (... :;&-

Luisa responded: 

/0/ 

i' . ·-· ~. 

Imagine, one, t\<TO, three an~~ .. ~, t~·.h~ .· pl·~~~ 
makes three. (She .. laughs. ) =·o:;_ru,.dL.· r-:...;~;Lz.._ 2 

Raymond Rocca, in response to a 1975 Rocke-

feller Commission request for information on a 

possible Cuban conspiracy to assassinate President 

Kennedy wrote regarding Calderon's comments: 

Classified by deriv · 

tt , 
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matter.ial extracted 
a enol extractea 

Latin hyperbole? Boastful ex: 
suggestion of foreknowledge. ~s ~s e 
only item in the intercept coverage of 
the Cubans and Soviets after the assassina­
tion that contains the su gestion of fore-

. k~g~J.ege __ of_g_~:Q~ti..o IA·-ooc-.7 ---~ :c::s 
Memorandum of Raymond Rocca for DC/OPS, ~ 

~~~::~--~~ L ---

Standing by itself, Luisa Calderon's cryptic 

comments do not merit serious attention. Her words 

may indeed indicate foreknowledge of the assassina-

tion but may equally be interpreted without such a 

sinister implication. Nevertheless, the Committee 

has determined that Luisa Calderon's case should 

have merited serious attention in the months following 

the assassination. 

In connection with the assassination, Luisa 

(iT',., it Calderon's name first surfaced on November 27, 196~ 
in a cable sent by then Ambassador Mann t.o.--tfie State _ /: -----

~: DIR-8557[' 1~;27/63~~ .... ·~ CO) 

-------·------·--
'1 Department 

In that cable Mann stated: 

" ••• Washington should urgently consider 
feasibility of requesting Mexican authorities 
to arrest for interrogation: Eusebio Azcue, 
Luisa Calderon and Alfredo Mirabal. The two 
men are Cuban national and Cuban consular 
?fficers. Luisa Calderon -.-s·e~reta:y . , 
~n Cuban Consulate here. n ~d.~~"- I G(JJ 

~-
J· ., 
l 

,_,/ 
---~-

Cl.assifi...d bv deriNati.on: 
OaUiti6a cy aertv<n1on1 

I . 

. 

11 

' 
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*Regarding the issue of whether Calderon's comments 
could reasonably be interpreted to indicate possible 
foreknowledge, the CIA position is as follows: 

r:_ 
I 

During the Rockefeller Commission inquiry, 
Calderon's conversation was identified 
as a possible item of information from 
the Agency's Cuban and Soviet telephone 
intercepts that might suggest foreknowledge 
of a plot to assassinate the American Presi­
dent. This involves a faulty translation of an 
answer Calderon gave to her caller. In answer 
to the latter's question as to whether she 
had heard the latest news, Calderon said: 
"Si, claro, me entere casiantes e Kenned ." 
T ver entere ~s m~strans 
(the first person-of the verb 
past tense) should be translat • 
out (or I learned) /about it -- the assassination7 
almost before Kennedy /did7." In other words, 
Calderon was saying she heard about the shooting 
of Kennedy almost at the time the event took 
place ••• " (CIA Doc., Memorandum Regarding 
Luisa Calderon conversation, p.l). · 

The Committee fundamentally disputes the 
narrow interpretation of Calderon's comments 
assigned by the Agency. It is the Committee's 
position that translation of Me Entere as 
either "I found out" or "I learned about 11 

does not foreclose interpretation of Calderon's 
comments as a suggestion on her part of possible 
foreknowledge of President Kennedy's assassination. 

'The.. "" ~ pr.cz.;..:d:-io., 1 a "'c;tl'\~ ,e.~ a-..*-_, -~"' ou...ld.. h ~"e ~ I ef+ To 
--~~ crf.~o.rr-e-~""•)Cj;IO'l J n •T t;~ ..... lA-o 

. 
===================~ 

I;. .• 
~ . ., 

~ 
~ 
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This cable does not state the basis for 

arresting Calderon. * However, the CIA's copy of this 

cable bears a handwritten notation on its routing 

page. That notation states: "Info from Amb Mann 

for Sec Rusk re: ••• persons involved with Oswald 

in Cuban Embassy." Mann went on to state in urgent 
: ,f 

f: ~ terms: "They may r quickly be returned to Havana in 

d t 1 . . t 'b'l' h . ~--/for"J 
.:r er 0 e 1m1na e any p0SS1 1 1 ty t acex±c~~- .<:-~> .:J 

o \government could use them as witnesses ·'Z...~--·~ 
According to C+A files, Calderon made 

reservations to return to Havana on Cubana Airlines on 
. ' . !b6 

December 11, 1963, less than four weeks after~~,~ 

assassination. ~~~c. CSCI-316/01783-65·;·---~~-~67tf)~ 
--..-.~~ ~,/ . ~~~----...--~·-p~----· ' · Calderon, ..A-Ecue and M1rabal were not arrested . 

nor detained for questioning by the Mexican federal 
1k"7\' 

police. However, Silvia Duran, a friend and associate 

of Calderon's and the one person believed to have 
· 4 , . 1 1 ', ... · . · .-n-.L,_ , L._.._ , . '1:-e-r., .c .. \-c:'.l- ~t. '+-1~ ( ..,...,.,~,(/C.\' 

*¥~-'i';<4th';~ c_;~me~"':sv<~b-~i"'i;£ ~ £h"~tJ M~;;;""~;; '~~o~p~;d I .,; 

to request the arrest of Calderon on the bas1s of . ~ 
.Gilberta Alvarado Ugarte's allegation that Calderon "· 

. was present at the Cuban Embassy when Oswald 
was allegedly given a sum of money presumably to 

. . _q~rry._qp.~ 0t)1e .. "ass_a~r?.;i.Jla_t~g:r.tQf Pre~ident: -~~:r:-_::e.dy. 

: , ·l'-/~~=1'-~w.l~~i.i~:-- ~"~~ef~~~-~~~~~ ~-~::~:~,:~~:_S:' __ 
14 0/ ~. (-.. _:.:.. ~. ~·. _-A-:1 ~J.,( .'"' ._,···· .·;; ·-::·\ .. ; ,.:·-( ' /. ~~; ,"' ;·: ( .: .. • . : 

~ )v o " · i '; I '~~ 0 0 0 0 7? 
/0.~ f~U1 £J04 ~ . --_ -.-"1:'----:---
~r) .... o.:,~? ~K"7,, ... 3 , ~~~-c.. c. Berk 
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had repeated contact with Oswald while he was in 

Mexico City, was arrested and questioned by the ______ J 1..9 9 
. -6 

,Mexica:n-poiice--on--two--sepa~ate occasionsf-rcr"A~--
.-, I .,.--·.· ,·:! c:· ·, ·.· .· ·---·-----------·----____... ~ 
d! ,: i'-)Doc. DIR 84950, 11/23/~. DI_R li5AJ_l_, ':'.::.·~:_/'.?~ __ ,:__;_~ · ~--

! -----

~/ 
During her second interrogation, _Duran was 

questioned regarding her association with Calderon. 

There is no indication in the reinterrogation report / J (j 
... ~~- ... ~ ..... ~·-:·""--- -·- J 

~~---~-=~~-~-~!-~~-g" __ ~or._the~_gy~~~!g~~-~~~~- ?urc:1.n .. abo-u~:::s~lderon. 
-1\J_CIA Doc. DDP4-0940, 2/21/64) /~he information regarding 

--------------~----------
Duran's interrogation was passed to the Warren Commission 

on February 21, 1964, more than two months after 

Calderon had returned to Cuba~"--0-­
Information was reported to the CIA during 

May 1964, from a Cuban defector, tying Luisa 

Calderon to the Cuban Intelligence apparatus. The 

defector, ~AGG-1, was himself a Cuban Intelligence 

Officer who supplied valuable and highly reliable 

information to the CIA regarding .Cuban Intelligence 

opera~-cctA- Do~·. , --~~~~;~~~~---~-~---~~~-~;h~- La 
------ l 

~ce of Security, 6/23/6~ Calder~.-) 
,__....,.. ___ ~-----

d 



' 

ifi€atian: · 

-57 a-

177 
ties to Cuban intelligence were reported to the n 

Commission on June 18, 19~~~;~~~-.--F~;:--;;39-31 
.. -~------·---..------~-····,·--~--·--------- ,...... ..... / 

~/,...IIoWe"vet;·, the-c~llie has determined from 

its review that the CIA did not provide Calderon's 

' · conversation of November 22 to the Warren Commission. 

Consequently, even though the Warre~ Commission was aware that ' 

00007"9 

~ 

' * ' 
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(This form is to be used for material extracted 
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Calderon .had connections to inteili.gence work, 

as did other Cuban Embassy officers, the vital 

link between her background and her comments 

was never established for the Warren Commission 

by the CIA. The Agency's oversiqht·in this 
. . Q. 

regard may have forclosed the Commission from 

actively pursuing a lead of great significance. 

. Ca],.deron's.201 file r_~_:~_:vthat s9e( 
r_..--..~-.,-._..._...._"~·~-."~•· .. ~.- .... --~_. ...... --•·--··~··..--··· ... --····.-·- . f/ 

/arrivf?d in Mexl:co City from Havana on January 16, 
I 
11963, carrying Cuban Passport E/63/7. Her date 
l 

\of birth was believed to be 1940 (CIA Doc. Dispatch 

, .• , 1 \mlMA21612, ~~~~en) Calderon's presence in 
I . 

IHexicoCity was first reported by the CIA on July 
l '" [ 15, 1963 in a dispatc'h.from the CIA's Hiami field 

. -..... ,._ 

office to the· CIA's r-texi'co. City st:~.tion and to the 
'·, 

Chief of the CIA's Special Af~airs Staff (for Cuban 
. ., 

, ~ u ~. . 
operations) . (CIA Ooc. Dispatch'·,-~_FCA-10095, 7/15/63) 

That dispatch had attached to it a ·r~.port containing 
/ ~ 

. ' 
biographic data on personnel then assigne~ .. to the 

'·· Cuban Embassy in Mexico City. At page thre~~f the 

attached report Luisa Calderon was listed as Secretary 

of the Cuban Embassy's commercial office. The 

Classified by derivation: ___ _ 

(j. 
jl; ,. 

.\'ti· ; 
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Classification: ---....,s~;:::..,r...-.io~.· -=~~!'f--­d-t:saa'&:a+: 

(This form is to be used for material extracted 
from CIA--controlled documents.) 

not~i:iox:t __ ~ndicated that ~_.epc;rt was pending on J • · 
· ·-~- _ ~ _ No such report ~s present d 

Calderon. (Ibid .. , p-o: 3 of attachment) 'The r in calderon's , 
/ ___ / .. // · .. f 201 File . .. 

Agency has att:empted, without-s.ugcess, to locate ... -·-- ... ~-

the report. 

Luisa Calderon's association with the Cuban 

DGI was first recorded by_ the C.I.A......on_M.c;.y_5_,J964. 
,1,.,....-------...... -- -~---~--------~-.. ~-·"'---

( ( CIA-Tfoc Blind i•1emorandum of FOIA 

1"7 t../ 

' 6 8 '2. 2 9 0 5 I 5 I 6 4 ) At that tJ.me , 3no-.::-s ..... e1"'1p~h-'-. +L~a·1"W'''n"':-r-h;-:---

-Chief of Counterintelligence for the Special Affairs 

~ 

' 
Staff, reported the results of his debriefing of 

A 
the Cuban defector, ~-1. The.memorandum stated 

that ~1EUG-l had no direct knowledge of Lee Harvey 

Oswald or his activities but was able to provide 

items of interest based upon the 

G-1 was asked if Oswald was knotV'n to the !Cuban 

intelligence services before November 23, 1963. 

-1 told Langosch "Prior to October 1963, Oswald 

visited the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City-on ttvo or 

three occasions. Before, during and after these 

visits, Oswald was in contact with the Direccion 

-~ ~ Classification: ______ -~_-...,.. ... _, .. ,_. _·· _--_ tHHl6.81 

Classified by derivation: ___ _ 
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General De Intelligencia (DGI), specifically 

with Luisa Calderon, Manuel Vega Perez, and ~ G 
~--1/ 

Rogelio Rodriguez Lopez." ~ · 

Langosch thereafter wrote that Calderon's 

precise relationship to the DGI was not clear. 

As a comment to this statement/'he set forth the 

CIA cable and dispatch traffic which ~ecorded her 

.---- .. _arrival in Mexico .during January 19 6 3 and departure ' . .... >·---;~''\ 

~ ......... fQr--Cub<:!. within one month .after the assassination. 
/ I \"\ 

f ' 

~~ 

On May 7, 1964, Langosch recorded additional 

information he had elicited from ~-1 r:~.:~,-:'.5"' ;7'6 
. .• -~9..l:l.~~-,lq~-~~-_p_Q_~_£,;_i.,Ql,g ___ £Qit!::~:Srt. ___ '\!~-i;_~ ___ tg_~_ DG~_!..----'/ (CIA Doc J 
((c FOIA 687-295 I attach. ;, 5/7/64) (Pa~·;g:;;~h3---~;-·--

'-----..___;_, ___________________ ----~~-------------~--------~ .-·-' 
this memorandum stated in part: 

"a. Luisa Calderon, since she returned 
to Cuba, has been paid a reg~lar 
salary by the DGI even though she 
has not performed any services. 
Her horne is in the Vedado section 
where the ts are high. 

b. Source ( ) has known Calderon 
for several years. Before going 
to Mexico, she worked in the 
Hinistry of Exterior Cowmerce 
in the department \vhich \vas kno•:m 
as the "Ernpres~ Transirnport." 
Her· title was Secretary General 
of the Communist Youth th /7 f 
department ~- ·­
sentence. (Ibid~) 

Classification:· __ __;, ____ _ 

Classified by derivation: ___ _ 
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On Hay 8 Langosch further disclosed M1HUG' s / __ _ 

knowledge of ~e Oswald c~s~tach.~ Y~' 
Langosch paraphrased . .£;iMbe;~ s knowledgE~ of C-afd;;;~ 
as follows: 

'··: 

I thought that Luisa Calderon might have 
had contact with Oswald because I learned 
about 17 March 1964, shortly before I made 
a trip to Mexico, that she had been 
involved with an American in Mexico. The 
information to which I refer was told -to 
me by a DGI case officer •.. I had commented 
to (him) that it seemed strange that Luisa 
Calderon was receiving a salary from the 
DGI although she apparently did not do 
any work for the Service. (The case"officer) 
told me that hers was a peculiar case and 
that he himself believed that she had been 
rectuited in Mexico by the Central Intelligence 
Agency although Manuel Pineiro, the Head 
of the DGI, did not agree. As I recall, 
(the case officer) had investigated Luisa 
Calderon. This was because, during the time 
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted 
a letter to her by an American who signed 
his name 0,-JER (phonetic) or sor.:tething 
similar. As you know, the pronunciation 
of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in 
Spanish l50 I am not sure of hm.,r the name 

' mentioned by-\fternande-~ should be spelled. 
It could have been "Howard" or something 
different. As r·understand the matter, 
the letter fro~ the American was a love 
letter but indicated that there was a 
clandestine professional relationship 
between-the writer and Luisa Calderon. 
I also understand from (the case officer) 
that after the interception of the letter 
she had been follmved and seen in the 
cor.:tpany of an American. I do , vl if_ / 6 / 
this could have been Oswald ... (Ibid. ~--

Classification:--------
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On May 11, Raymond Rocca wrote a memorandum 

~o D~r~ c~?r Richard Helms reg':r~~~'!·g··· th_§! _ _j_J!f9.:t;~ tio_'?- .~-/62- -
l ~i~·~.i~-~~ elicited ~rom ~~~A Doc.~~~ 
\~ Ro-;;~~-M~;;,~;;~~d,;,;;; ~;;;:d that "the ~ 

DDP in person or via a designee, perferably the 
A-t 

former, discuss the AMMUG-1 situation on a very 

restricted basis with Mr. Rankin at his earliest 

convenience either at the Agency or at the Corr~ission 

headquarters. Until this takes place, it is not ·"'""·" i g.:s, 
desirable to put anything in writing.'\~b~d~--~. -~:::) 

On 
t'\ -/I) 

• • ............ "''i'l::<4"~ .... -.......,.,..a·,...-.·..-·"-' ... ; 

May 15, 1964, Helms wrote Rank1n regard1ng 

M-1Ma"G' s information about the DGI, indicating its ..--·-/ ~- '-/ 

,~-··sensi-t-ivi-ty -and .op.eJ,E,j:!()na_~-~g~:;_:;:<CJ:~~ 
"--FOIA 697-294, 5/15/64, Helms Memorandum)/ Attached 

--·------ _, ~---~--
to Helms' cor.unuriica":ion was a parao rJ!~ed ~~:._c:uEJ::.!n;y·s J,_. 

.. J\:-... .:e 

of Langosch' s May 5 memorandum. (Ibid:) 1 'TI? that 

attachment the intelligence associations of Manuel 

Vega Perez and Rogelio -·Rodriguez Lopez were set forth. 

However, that attachment made no reference whatsoever 

to Luisa Calderon. 

Howard Willens of the ~'larren Commission 

requested as a follow-up· to the :tvlay 15 memorandum, 

tlnnos-~ 
Classified by derivation: ----
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access to the gues~OI;r r:d_,!-.:> _ _E."~?-S<::l_l_:~-~'i?' (:, 
.) {(__ interrogatio!!__of ~A Doc. FOIA 739-316, 6/1~ 

~-~~·-~----- -~~ ---- -~¥--~ ------ ..--~-~---------· .. ----___ .. __ ., _______ ... .__...,., .... __ ~----- ---
~~:~~~~-f--on--J"D.ne 18, 1964 Arthur Dooley of 

Rocca~s ~ounterintelligence ~search and Analysis 
f1·· I '> 

~oup took the questions and ~'s.responses to 

the Warren Commission's office~s for Willen's review. -
Willens saw Langosch's May 5 memorandum. The only 

mention of Calderon was as follows: "The precise. 

relationship of Luisa Calderon to the DGI is not 

clear. She spent about six months in Mexico from . / t/7 
~·····"-- -· -·-·-;:~;::::···:.' 

which she returned to Cuba early in 1964. (-· (Ibi!cl.l 
'-~----------// 

However, Willens was not shown Langosch's 

memorandu,.. of .Hay 7 and Hay 8, 1964 which contained 

much more detailed information on Luisa Calderon, 
lj .. I 'S r-epo r +' ~ ~ . 

including•her possible association with Lee Harvey ,~ ~ 

Oswald and/or American intelligence(·-~Ibid~?~>····-·o---- I G ~ 
~--

The Warren Commission as of June i9, 1964, 

had little if no reason-·to pursue the Luisa Calderon 

lead. It had effectively been denied significant 

* It should be noted that these memoranda of May 5, · 
7, 8, 11 and June 19 with attachments, are not 
referenced in the Calderon 201 file. (See CIA 
Computer printout of Calderon 201 file) Their 
existence \>las deterr.:i:1ed bv the Corruni ttee' s 
indepenctelussifici-aticm: other agency files. 

000085 ' 
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background information. This denial may have 

impeded or prevented the Commission's pursuit 
·l· 

of Calderon's po-.ential relationship to Oswald 

and the assassination of President Kennedy. But 

even if the Warren Commission had learned 

of Calderon's background and possible contact with 

Oswald it still had been denied the one significant 

piece of information that might have :r:ai·sed its 

interest in Calderon to a more serious level. The 

Warren Commission was never told about Calderon's 

conversation of November 22, 196~. 

-~ 
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reference to the conversation nor 

that it was ever mad~ known to or provided the_ 

Warren Commission for its analysis. 

print-out of Calderon 201 file) 

·In an effort to determine the manner in which the 

treated the Calderon conversation this Committee 

posed the following questions to the CIA: 

1. Was the Warren Commission or any Warren 
Commission staff member ever given access 
to the traaseripe of a te~e~ne G~ersa­
tian, dated November 22, 1963, between a 
female employee of the Cuban Embassy/ 
Consula~~ in Mexico City, identified 
as Luisa, and an unidentified male speak­
ing from outsTde the Cuban Embassy/Con­
sulate? If so, please indicate when 
this transcript was provided to the Warren 
Commiss:ion or its staff, which CIA official 
provided it, and \vhich Warren Commission 
members or staff revietved it. 

2. _ Was the vvarren Commission or any member 
of the Warren Commission or any Warren 
Commission staff member ever informed 

'"" 

--

f 
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orally or in writing of the substance of the 
above-referenced conversation of November 22, 
1963? If so, please indicate when and 
in what form this information wasp' 
nd~higb CIA official provided it. 

request lettei-o£~u9us~~~~~y-~------

"Although the ( · considered 
the conversation of sufficient possible 
interest to send a copy to headquarters, 
the latter apparently did nothing with 
i~ for there appears to be no record in the 
Oswald file of such action as may have 
been taken. A review of those Warren 
Commission documents containing information 
provided by the Agency and still bearing a 
Secret or Top Secret classification does 
not reveal whether the conversation was 

c~~~in~~~:~h~:;;~;:;~-i~~~1:~~ni.~--zs-
'-~!.~-~-:.:>n conversat~on, P~· ~----<~ · ,.___,._..,.. __ ~--_.,.~-

The available evidence thus supports the 

conclusion that the Warren Commission was never 

given the information nor the opportunity'by 

which it could evaluate Luisa Calderon's 

significance to the events surrounding President 

Kennedy's assassination. Had the Commission been 

expeditiously provided this evidence of her 

/'T:9 

17 0 

~ntelligence background, association with Silvia 

Duran, and her comments following the assassination,, 

it may well have given more.serious investigative 
0000:88 
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Classification: __ ._.-~-t"" 
consideration to her potential knowledge of Oswald 

(This form is to be used for moteriol extracted 
an:i the CubfH~m~X~WrWfOljled~oFu~tir\~le involvement in 

a conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy. 

Two difficult issues remain which are raised 

by the Committee's finding. First, why didn't 

the Agency provide the Calderon conversation to the 

Warren Comn1ission; secondly, why didn't the Agency 

reveal to the Warren Commission its full knowledge 

of Calderon's intelligence background, her possible 

knowledge of Oswald and her possible. connection to 

the CIA or some other American intelligence apparatus .. 

The first question can be ~xplained in benign 

terms. It is reasonably possible that by sheer 

oversight the conversation was filed away and not 

recovered or recollected until after the Warr.en · ~: 
Commission had completed its inJestigation an~ . t .. . "'~ r ~Cj) .::..1rd~ j?Ori-tO_.... ~~-\o4 (1-::;rte. .... ef'~lr'i 

. published its repor::.. (See above CIA explanation) ' 

As for the Agency's withholding of information P 
concerning Calderon's intelligence background, the 

-record reflects that the Conunission was merely 

-
II :::0::~ ~~::~~~~~~~~i~L:::b:: ~~ 

The memoranda which provided more extensive examina-

' 
~ 
' 

tion of her intelligence background were not made 

r.· 
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available for the Commission's review. Significantly, 

the Hay 8 memorandum written by Joseph Langosch 
J4- ... i 

following his debriefing of ~~~1 indicated that 
11-l 

AMivitrG-1 and a second Cuban Intelligence officer . . ~JCf~ 

~~~--=al~==~~~~-a-~_':P~(~;~-~ · 
tf:___~IA 687-295, attach ..5, 5/8/64) Jt is possible 

that this information was not provided the \.Varren 

Commission either because there \V"as no basis in 

fact for the allegation or because the allegation 

was of substantive concern to the Agency. If the 

allegation were true, the consequences for the CIA 

would hav een serious. It would have demonstrated 
-pos~ -e._ 

that ~CIA operative, well placed in the Cuban Embassy, 

may have possessed information prior to the assassina­

tion. regarding Os\vald and/or his. relationship to the 
) 

Cuban Intelligence Service . and that Services 

possible involvement in a_ conspiracy to assassinate 

President Kennedy. 

Regarding Calderon's possible association 

with the CIA, Agency files reviewed reveal no 

os;tensible connection between Calderon and the CIA. 

Classification: ______ _ 000090 
Classified by derivation: _...;._...;.__ 
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However, there are indications that such contact 

between Calderon and the Agency was contemplated. 

A September 1, 1963 CIA dispatch from the Chief 

of the Special Affairs Staff to the CIA • s -chief 

o"f Station 4n-Mexi~--city states in part: 

••• Luisa Calderon has a sister residing 
in Reynosa, Texas, married to an American 
of Mexican descent. If (CIA asset) can 
further identify the sister, our domestic 

: ..-. '""-. 

exploitation section might be i~ a posi- . ~ 5 
tion to fo. llm·.1 up on this lead ••• Please ~-· · 
levy the requirem~nt __ 9rL..JCI~-.!':~~~l- ~ 1::;_ ·~ <;::::: ·::;•- , . 1 , 

,... .. --th.e--nex.t..~.9I?POE:l;.\li..ll-ty. (CIA Doc. · HMMW-- J.N'·,..p> . .'JiA /I::J<u .... , •• ) 

~ 5, 9/1/6 3 L, ____ ..,...._.../.._ ___________ ~··-·---·--'----~--~··~~~---· .. --:.~~~·'"·~ 
An earlier. CIA dispatch from the CIA ehief 

Western Hemisphere Division records that: 

Wilfreda of the Cuban Consulate, Tampico, 
reported that Luisa Calderon has a sister 
residing in Reynosa, Texas •.• Luisa may go 
up to the border to visit her sister soon-- , ; 
or her moth_~r .... may......make._thE?.-..!:E_ip--detai,l~ " ·"-c:;-~ I 9 '-/ 

__ .not ... c-lear-"(CIA Doc. :fiMMA 21849, July 3-l';J 

~!_--"~--------·~·'"''!.~~.-~: .. ~------~~-··----· 
At the very leas£; .the above dispatches 

evidenced an interest in the activities of Calderon 

and her family. Nhether this interest took 

the form of a clandestine-agent relationship is 

not revealed by Calderon's 201 file. 

Classification: --------
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The Committee has queried ~s, the 

author of the above cited dispatch requesting 

that Calderon's sister be contacted by the CIA's ____ j i} 
/ ,.. / 

/:do!Ue~.:':i.". .. e."R~~:i:_':a_:~o~n __ ::~:'i~(!lsC~~~ 
~rview of Da:~Ronis,_ a~·i&)ais· 

was a member of the CIA's Special Affairs Staff 

at the time he wrote the dispatch. He worked 

principally at CIA headquarters and was responsible 

for recruitment and handling of agents for collection 

of intelligence data. Mr. -Rouis, when interviewed 

by this Committee, stated that part of his responsi-

bility was to scour the Western Hemisphere division 

for operational leads related to the work of the 

Special Affairs staff. ...Renh> recalled that he 

;,:'!o:r:mally would send requests ·to CIA field stations 

for information or leads on various persons·. Often 

he would receive no response to these requests, 

which normally indicated that no follow~up had 

either been attempted or successfully conducted. 

It was ~GR.is' recollection that the above-cited 

domestic exploitation section was a task force 

within the Special Affairs Staff. He also stated 

that in 1963 the CIA's Domestic Contacts Division 

Classified by dJ1JUJJ) . ..;.:9:._2_.,._· __ 
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might have been requested to locate Luisa Calderon's 

sister. Ranis told the Committee that he had no 

recollection of recruiting any person associated 

with the Cuban Intelligence Service. He did recall 

that he had recruited women to perform tasks for 

the Agency. However, he did not recall ever recruiting 

any employees of the Cuban Embassy/Consulate in 

Mexico City. Finally, Mr. Ronis stated that he had 

no recollection that Luisa Calderon was associated 

with the CIA. ~rv-- /'1 (_p . 

Various present and former CIA representatives 

were queried whether Luisa Calderon had ever been 

associated with the CIA. The uniform answer.~~s /7~ 

that no one recalled such an association~tcit~ 
~--·___........--.... ~- ......... _..,__.., ·-~-----... ~-.-~...-:~·~~...,..~- .. -----~---..... , .................. _.,._.., ______ ..._ __ .. ,.. .... ._...-

/ 
!Exec. Sess. Test. of Richard He.:;,ms, 8/SI/78, p. 136; 
" f 

/ HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 148; 

{ HSCA Staff Interview of Jo~~ph Lilngosch,. 8/21/~ 
\~ccolo, Interview off~'-?~:"·'( '. ! ···- .... , .. _..;._ ..... ··~·~·" 

--·-·T:h-u.-s-;····the~·Agency•~:ciiie on Calderon and the 

testimony of former CIA employees have revealed no 

connection between Calderon and the CIA. Yet, as 

indicated earlier, this file is incomplete:the 

,.j,;..a 
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most glaring omission being the absencfrfrom 
rco.IJ.t:'"" 's · 

her 201 file.[of "' cryptic remarks ... 
following the assassination of President K~ 

~..,.~,_,ro..~.........._ ·'-~ 
.AMMUG-1'"- . =:l- .t.:._,.. ,..._ ,... .-."'!:; ":'>·, t". ·., ... -::: l, d. - ~--''· -:-""'::>.. .;_,: J :~ \ •• .._,, · ,..? . 

I 't ..... ~ • --.- - • ., ...... ._. ...... ., :. ;·' "'"; 

............. I _> 0... .._~ Qo..lr:() '0 ,., 

This Committee's investigation of Luisa . 

Calderon has. revealed that a defector from the Cuban 

Intelligence Services provided the CIA with signi-

ficant information about Lee Harvey Os\vald' s contacts 

with the DGI in I1exico City. This defector was 
11..,_1 ' :. 

assigned the CIA cryptonym M~~G·l (~-l Qg;gjpafter) * 
CIA files reveal A-1 defected from the 

D.3I on Apri:::.. 21, 1964 

When he defected, A-1 possessed a number of DGI 

documents w~~~~~3bsequently turned over to . /~C 

the CIA. ~.oc:J " _ _t_~~~94, 4/24/64) ' 

Following his defection, a CIA officer, Joseph H. 

~~nd arrange for A-l's travel into G· On Hay 1, 1964, 22 reels 

the United States. 

of Langosch~s 
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debriefing of A-1 were forwarded 

(~ :{( Station in Doc. 
~--
7763, 5/l/6'4}--..Effective on May was under 

·---~ c.ont:t'acft with the CIA for operational purposes. 
/ ····'' ······-~·-· ·--~~ ,, ___ ..... __ , ___ ........ - ,.,._,.,. __ ~---~~--~- ........ _, ____ ,_.,~.--..... _._....,." .... _. ... , __ ~~- .... ···<.•<;--. • ., .• y,·•·---- ... -..-~-.... ~,..--.·-.--.......... ~ ... "'~--____.... * ~::~.~:~::.~~~~:proving Officer~~~~~ 6/6/6 ) 

~By June 23, 1964, Langosch was convinced that A-1 

would be of great value to the Agency. He stated: 

There is no question in my mind that 
A·" I AMMO"G=1 is a bona fide defector or 

that he has furnished us with accurate 
and valuable information concerning 
Cuban intellige erations, staffers, 
and agents •. (C Memor~\:)-f 

As an officer of the DGI, A~l from August of 

.2 a:.;) ' 
' oj -
' 

19 63 un ti 1 his defection ~-s ass :hs~n:-'e-:d-ct'-o---:-t.:...:h __ e_D~G;;-I~' ==s~-~ o J.-d . 
__....------ - tJ.:> , 

1.:\Y: (;::e {__ Illegal Section B CIA Doc. 68894 

1flhici"l ·t-ras responsible for training agents f:::>r 

assignment in Latin America. His specific responsi-

bili ty pertained t~~-- =~~~-:~<~~~.-?.:_< ~g:.~~ ·--~~~~a ti':.~:C"'' ·;;;;.~~' '"'JJ 
~::~ E~--~~l:Y.~{CIA Doc;. Pe:rso~al Record .. ~stlOn-=j 

Gi~;. o~- ~ire 6/4/6,4; CI~ D~~ ~- -~~---4-~~-~-~- .~Lf-~-~~4_2 ________ __..../ 
A-1 identified for the CIA the Cuban Intelli-

gence officers assigned tq Mexico City~ · Langosch 

described A-l'.s knm-1ledge of DGI operations in 

Mexico as follows: 

S E C&((Elj' 
Classification: ______ _ 
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In Mexico City, he knows who the 
intelligence people are. One is the 
Cuban Consul Alfredo Mirabal. He is 
called the Chief of the Centre. That 
is his title but he is actually the 
intelligence chief; or at least he 
was until the 16th of April at which 
time a replacement was sent to Hexico 
to take over. This fellow's name is 
Manuel Vega. The source says that 
the Commercial attache whose name is 
Ricardo Tapia or Concepcion (he is 
not sure which is an intelligence 
officer) and another one is Rogelio. . , , 
( I might say that some .. _aL:these·"'"~tames,,.,._~~ ..... , -;;J._O'-j 
~!='~---~-~~-~-iar to me--.}_.)(Langosch debriefi.ng~. · 

·~~~Z39t~.~--~-=---S. .... ~-~-~::_:_~--~--.!.!.:.~~! __ _) 
Thus, A-1 was able to provide the CIA soon 

after his defection with accurate information 

regarding DGI operations and DGI employees in 

· · "'1f_ ._ ...... ca.-""'" rf-:»1"1"'\ 'P 72. Mex~co C~ ty. _,...., . 0""'""""' ·' ,..,.... 1 

The Committee has reviewed the CIA's files 

concerning A·-1. This examination -.;vas undertaken 

to determine: 1} whether A-1 had provided any 

valuable investigative leads to the CIA pertaining 

to the assassination bf"President Kenne~y; and 2) 

whether, if such leads were provided, these leads 

and/or other significant information were made 

available to the Warren Commission. 

Classification: __ s......;0;,_E_0_·.~_ .. _~-_L_. ___ · _ 
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The Committee's ·initial review of the 

materials provided by the CIA to the Warren 

Commission did not disclose the existence of the 

AMMUG files. However,. the Committee did during 

the course of its review examine a file containing 

material passed to the Rockefeller Commission. That 

file made reference to A-1. Included in this 

file was a memorandum of May 5, 1964 written by 

Joseph Langosch which concerned information A-1 ::::;20 ':;-... 

provided about the Oswald cas0ciA·D~~-:~-·FOIA·-~9'o) 
...---··~ •• ••~·~''"""' ..,._,,_,,_ ' ,•,r"' ,,,,_.,.,....__ •0''' ~"•<'<o•• '• •-._,,,_..._ •• _ _....,.,M,_.._ ••• - ~ ... ~--~t_..,.-:<tO':'r.;-"'f:~.~~-~ ~ 

~~=~~.:~-~=~~~-~~·/flso contained within 

this file were the A-1 debriefing memorand~ of 

May 7, and Hay 8, 19~--=--~~~io~~-cited with~';ll)~ 

to Calderon.~Doc. FOIA #687-295, attach's 
~ vi 

.a ann S) review of the memoranda, the ...-. 
Committee requested access to all CIA files 

or 
concerning referring to A-1. 

From review of tnese materials the Committee 

has determined that 

during mid-May 1964 

had come in contact with DGI officers in Mexico City. 

'tj_ ~:_ .. "" 
/7·~. 'L 
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+~ wo.... a e,... Q o ...,...l"lr"l; 'i. ~ i-.:."" 
Prior to~learning of Oswald's probable contact 

with DGI officers, James Angleton, Chief of the 

CIA's Counter Intelligence Staff passed an internal 

memorandum to Raymond Rocca, also of the Counter-

intelligence Staff, which stated that he had been 

informed by the DOP, Richard Helms, that J. Lee 

Rankin had contacted John McCone to request that_ 

the Director consent to an interview before the 

Warren Commission on May 14, 1964. (J. Edgar 

Hoover also appeared before the Commission on ... -<""" ~o r---t 

tha.t _d~ :;_~ _pf~<?E -~~--~~:~~!:"=-'->-~-- _c;:p~~~E~,9,s~)~o:/-~ar~n-~---"' 
--~~ission Report':l~f?f7-IZ~l(ciA Doc. FOI~ 

~-""-"-:?'""".... ·.. I 

~~u;:.all.d..um......o.;t...:,;l,iantm_~es~~""--~'91eto~, , ~~ Angle ton 

also wrote: 
f 

( ;~\_ '> '-'_ '" 
I dis~s-ed with Mr. Helms the nature of 
the recent information which you are 
process_i,flg which originated ~with the 
sensiti~e llvestern Hemispher~ source. I 
informed him that in your vie'tll this would 
raise a number of-- new factors 'r.vi tn the 
Commission, that it should not go to the 
Commission prior to the Director's appear­
ance unless tile have--f--irst had some pre­
liminary reaction or made sure that the 
Director is fully aware of the implica­
tions since it could well serve as the 
basis for detailed questioning. The DDP 
stated that he would r~view this care- _ 
fully amd. made ( s~c~ a de~---~s.,, ... t,o •''";b. ;:!~; ~­
the quest~on of tlmlng. /fibid~')\ · P 

- ~ I 
' . 
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Undouotedly the w .. p .. J,;;~g,~axtse source referred 
(.J~.-· •..:_-.. •:~; ... >: ,.. I'\ ''"!':' t<• : ·, .:. :- · .• I '•, 

to in Angleton's memo was A-1. This conclusion is 

based in part upon the date of this memo which 

was quite close in time to A-l's defection. In 

addition, Rocca's staff prepared prior 

to DCI McCone's appearance before the Warren 
a"Brief ~ 

Commission for Presentation to the Warren Commission 

outlining various positions adopted by the CIA vis a 
-

vis its investigative efforts and. assistance to the 

Commission Q~~ .. "~:~-~·---;~~~--~~~-=-~~~--=;.~-~p- r~.;~~ '~; 
~...__.. .............. _, ____ .,,_, ___ ~;,-,..-,....,.., .• , ... .,.,..':"'<":"""".~..._-......-.,.; ... :.if'S<f-.,...UJ<,.,..,. . .,.........,..,".,.~-~-=-~-""_-.--.·• . 

At Tab E of this brief it states: 

Within the past week, significant infor­
mation has been developed by the CIA re­
garding the relationship -c;vi th Oswald of 
certain Cuban intelligence personnel in 
Mexico City and the reaction in Havana 
within the Cuban Intelligence Service 
to the news of the assassination of 
President Kennedy. The Commission Staff 
is in the course pf being. briefed on the -;:!. 1 0 
Cuban asspect.r'fibid., Tab -E:·).)- --~~ .. ,.,.,~,....... 

"'---.......... ~··k•'-"·"'<'''"····•'•'····· .. •·· 
On May 15, 1964, the day of McCone's interview, 

the Warren Commission received ~~~---~~~=--~ "::2-l/ 
communication regarding A-1. CCCIA Doc FOIA 697-294, 

S~However, the Agency did not ~a;-:t:_~at t= 

identify A-1 by his real name or crypt9nym nor d~d 

the Agency indicate that the source of this information 

s; 
Classification: -------
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was a defector then residing under secure a~ions 

in the Washington, D.C. area. ({';~~ ~ay 15 

co~unication did state th~gency had 

established contact "with a well-placed invidivual 

who has been in close and prolonged contact with 

ranking officers o~_the Cuban Direccion General de 

Intelligencia." ~~·a- ""~ 1 J 
Attached to the May 15 communication was a 

copy of Langosch's above referenced memorandum of 

.Hay 5, 1964 regarding knowledge of Oswald's pro­

bable contact with ·the DGI in Mexico City. The 

attachment made no reference to the source's status 

as a defector from the DGI. ~--· 

As set forth in the section of this report. 

concerning Luisa Calderon, on June 18, 1964, Howard 

Willens of the Warren Commission reviewed Langosch's 

May 5 memo and the questions upon which the informa­

tion set forth in the memo was elicited~ Neither the 

questions nor the memo shown to 1-Jillens made 

reference to the source's status as a defector col-

laborating with the CIA. 

6/i9~ 
F, ;/ 'r";:.. J' 

S;{f(Et 
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Based upon review of the Langosch memoranda, 

the Committee has determined that significant 

information regarding Luisa Calderon,specifically 
of Nov. 22 ~etails of her 

her conversation and~sociation with Cuban Intelligence 
t-y-r~ r ~-d.Q.I\ . 

were .:wit' hGi from the tvarren Commission. This 

information as described above, was derived from 
I:toweverr 

debriefings of A-1. £rom the Committee's review 

of the A-1 file provided by the CIA, the Committee 

has not found any credible evidence indicating that 

other information provided by A-1 to the CIA was 

relevant to the work of the Warren Commission. However, 

in its review the Committee has determined that a 
as 

specific document referenced in the A-1 file is 

not present in that file. 

The missing item is of considerable concern to -

the Cornmi ttee. It is a de,br_i':~~gg_;~;~o~;f~~ ;;;l I l.o 

entitled "The Oswald Case."( (CIA Doc ~GW-
. ~-·;....._-~i1~..._'lt..,.."'-•....:t.._..,_~·..;.:,~H~6~-,::...-,..._~ ~- .. . ? 

oo,;e3~n March 23, 1965, a erA_ dispatch 

recor.ds-tirE:! transmittal of the report, along_!'r ~ .. 1 7 

eleven o~her A-1 debriefing reports~; Next to 

the listing of the "Oswald Case" debriefing report 

is the handwritten notation "SI." A CIA employee 

who has worked extensively v1ith files 

Classification: ---~~ 
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system told a Committee staff member that this 

notation was the symbol for the CIA component 

known as Special Intelligence. Other CIA 

representatives believed the notation was a 

reference to the Counterintelligence component 

CI/SIG. IH a CIA memorandum dated September 27, 

1978, the CIA has adopted the position that 

debriefing Report No. 40 is a duplication of 

the original Langosch memorandum of May 5, 1964 

officers regarding additional information that A-1 may 

have supplied about Oswald. Joseph Langosch, when 

interviewed by the Committee, stated thathe did not 

have conta.ct with the Warren Commission and does 

not know what information derived from A-l's de-

briefi_:p,g~.-Wa.,$_§J!pplied to the Warren Commissio 
....,.~ .... --·-·"'-•"-·"•,-•Y-t"- • -·-""'~----·O"-~-""""" .. _'_"'_ ... _...,...._~-... --... -·-

l Staff Interview of Joseph Langosch, 8/21/78; Cite a 
J 
l\ 

. ~:·----:-~-

Interviews ::_;·f···~p & Piee~;to) 
··~ ' ' ;· i ·: {., 

he does not. reca 

also stated that 

any other information 



\ 
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*The CIA memorandum states in part as follows: 

When CI Staff learned of AMliJ:UG-1' s defection 
and considered the pos•ibility that he 
might have some knowledge of the Oswald 
case, CI Staff submitted a list of questions 
to WH (Western Hemisphere) for debriefing 
AMMUG-l •.• WH desk records reflect that 
AMMUG-1 was debriefed on 4 May 64 regarding 
this questionnaire ... /B/ecause the debriefing· 
on the Oswald case was-handled as a sensitive 
matter, it was dictated directly to a CI 
(Counterintelligence) stenographer on 
5 May 1964. /Note: A-1 was debriefed on 
several subjects on 4 May 64. ·The procedure 
was to assign each subject discussed a 
debriefing number and they were written 
up in contact report form by the WH case 
officer. The instructions from CI staff 
were to handle the Oswald case debriefing 
very closel~ and not to keep any copies ~n 
WH Division/. The "Oswald Case" was 
logged in the WH notebook log as debriefing 
report number 40, but the report itself 
was dictated by the ~rn Case Officer directly 
to a CI staff stenographer. There would 
be no reason to include the number 40 on 
the report of this special debriefing for 
CI staff, since it was their only debriefing 
report. We are certain it is the debriefing 
report (#40) because· the date is the' same; 
it is the only debriefing report on Oswald 
listed in AMMUG-1 records; and it it (sic) 
the only AMMUG-1 debriefing report in 
Oswald's 201 file. 

c /t<JJ (..(,-..i!-·\ 
(CIA Doc., Memorandum for the Record, Re~a;a~ng 

N'tf>IOtr-1 "-Ceb.d ef~~ RC!!GJ:t. eft tlre esw"crl.d 
~~ 27~e~Lembaz, l~'f"8', p. 1) . q/'2.. 7 p<o 

. 

. qe: 

q
:~_~; 
.•. 

< ' 
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on Oswald's contact with the DGI except for that 

set forth in the Memoranda of May 5, 7, and 8 

as discussed herein.8 """ ";;:::::r-/ ~/'j 
' In a rther_effrt to /arify/~substance 

ation t~ A-1 prJ'Vided/-t;:.o' the c¥ 
... i f . / / 

Oswall2l, the Cqrt'irni tte~_,.rhas at~mpted 

to,/iocate A-1./ The C"f:{"' ha;; ,a:'i:o at_/flipted t;; 
/ 7 ;. / ' 
. f F / / 

;J::Scate A-1:/whose 1reseiJ.j/relatio,9'Ship wi7h 
I !! /' / /--

the Agency is ambj.guou_9'; but ha_ ,i been _qnable) -~ "* ). · I / -' .. ~-· ~' ,.cs~"" r "'' 0.. ~ 
to det7-rmine h~s pre~'emt whe_F~abouts7/* T!fe CIA's 

. ! -· . f ' /' i ,../ .. / ,/ ./~ 

inability to/l~9a},¢' A-1 hc:l been/ sou/e · of 

concern tq/ this/committee, par,ticulally in 

the exception of the Calderon episode and on the 

basis of the CIA's written reocrd, it appears that 

the CIA provided the Warren Commission with all A-1 

information of investigative significance. 

A separate question remains, however. The 

Agency, as noted earlier, did not reveal to the 

Warren Commission that A-1 was present in the 



' 
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*An April 1978 CIA communication to the FBI regarding 
A-1 states in pertinent part: 

Since 1971 (A-1) has not been involved 
in any CIA operation in Miami or elsewhere. 

-:-Jese!!ifi .. Ne:rr.is is the alias of a CIA 
representative who periodically debriefs 
(A-1) on personalities and methods of the 

is n~ther CIA involvement with ,. , 
(' · <H./4"" I ·~ /.7 -<ciA ae ... 9,.Q;S~-6o-z--,--c---I-A ce24r7, "-~I'/,. _,,-

File ~1= 49651) · 

However, a CIA .handwritten index card concerning 
the Agency status of A-1 states: 

Informed "Calvia" on 15 April 1977 that 
(A-1) is still an active contact, not 
receiving any salary, but could be paid if 
and when used in an operation. No problems 
here. SPOB will k~p~his contract in an 
active folder. (CIA D6'C~'llldwritten Note, 

~..L.;....I.~--l....Jl...-..JL-::1.-f 7, contained in--val. 4 of A-1 file . 

000105' 
. 
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WashingtorlrpnDC~~~~~~,cuifimtelr controlled· 

conditions, accessible to the Commission. Giving 

due consideration to the CIA's serious concern 

for protecting its sources, the fact that A-l's 

status was not disclosed prevented the Warren 

Commission from exercising a possible option, 

i.e. to take the S"tV'Orn testimony of A-1 as it 

concerned Oswald and the Kennedy assassination. 

On· this issue, as the written record tends to 

show, the Agency unilaterally rejected the possibility 

of exercising this option. 

In light of the establishment of A-l's 

bona fides 
1 

. , his 

proven reliability and his depth of knowledge of 

Cuban intelligence activities, this option might 

well have been considered by the Warren Commission. 

During 1967, the CIA's Inspector General 

issued a report "'lhich examined CIA supported 

assassination plots. Included in this report 

was discussion of the CIA-Mafia plots and an 

C. I .f.ed b d . . 0 0 0 1 0 6 ass1 1 y envat1on: ---- -
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. f . ~::2;2-'f 
Agency proJeCt re erred to as the AMLASH _-----p 

~p_:_rati~IA i,;~~~~~:~·-.;-:::;;:;~t ~- . 
,_../' ~-

' pp. 1-74, 78-112~[. The AMLASH operation involved 

Cuban official (assigned the CIA 

cryptonym AMLASH/1) who, during 1962 while meeting 

with a CIA representative expressed the desire to ___ .--;;J.-;<,Jl- ' 
assassinate Fidel CastrE~~-.--, ~-~s . ;;-
result of M1LASH' s expressedOlsj~and the 

CIA's desire to find a viable political alternative 

to the Castro regime, the Agency subsequently 

provided Al-1LASH with both 

support designed to depose Fidel Castro 

")..-,.. ~ pp. 80-94). The AMLASH operation was terminated 

\ 

~-- ... y the CIA in 1965 as the re~ult of security leaks. 

~ Dur.ing 1965, AMLASH and his 

conspirators were brought to trial in Cuba for plotting 

against: Castro. AMLASH was sentenced to death, but 

at Castro's request the sentence ____ ~~§.---~~duced t_o7~/,L-

twenty-five years imprisonment~ (Ibid. pp. 107-110}. --~ ---,.,?"' ·-----In its examination of the M1LASH operation 

the 1967 IGR concluded that the CIA had offered 

direct and indirect support for M1LASH's plotti 

'~fP/;, ~-I 
~7/ -~ 
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The most striking example of the CIA's direct 

offer of support to AMLASH reported by the 

1967 IGR states "it is likely that at the very 

moment President Kennedy was shot a CIA officer 

was meeting with a Cuban agent in Paris and giving 

him an assassination device for use against CASTRO." 
. ·.,;;.~_,.·-"'-... ~-...} ... 

/(rbi · /,- ?-'~·9 

The 1967 IGR offered no firm evidence confirming 

or refuting Castro's knowledge of the AMLASH operation 

prior to the assassination of President Kennedy. The 

1967 IGR did note that in 1965 waex:a AMI..A5H Nas 

± . 1M.\ ~. . f . tr ed :ti1•" Hava:rta
1 

press reports o Cuban knowledge 

of AMLASH' s association with the CIA were dated from 

November 1964, approximately one year after President 

Kenn<'!dy' s assass ina tioil,-~~a.--~ ·:;;:._ ·;:. .• -~ 
The Church Committee in Book V of its Final 

ort examined the AMLASH operation in great detail. 

C,-~·;::k-V,--;~ The Church Committee 
I :~ 

...........__-~- _...-/. 
concluded: · ··-~"-~-· 

The A!-1LASH plot was more relevant to the 

Warren Commision work than the early CIA 

assassination plots with the underworld. 

Unilke those earlier plots 1 the ~1LASH 

000108 
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operation was in progress at the time 

of the assassination; unlike the earlier 

plots, the AMLASH operation could 

clearly be traced to the CIA; and 

unlike the earlier plots, the CIA had 

endorsed AMLASH's proposal for a coup, 

the first step to him being castro's 

assassination, despite Castro's threat 

to retaliate for such plotting. No one 

directly involved in either investigation 

(i.e. the CIA and the FBI)·was told of 

the AMLASH operation. No one investi-

gated a connection between the &MLASH 

?peration and President Kennedy's 

assassination. Although Oswald had been 

in contact with pro-castro and anti-

Castro groups for many months before the 

assassination, tfie CIA did not conduct 

a thorough investigation of questions 

--~~' of Cuban government or Cuban exile .---------~~. . .. ·· f 
//" (--:-<. . ,.. 

involvement in the assassination.~_::_~~) .fi 

!. y 

.000109 
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In 1977, the CIA issued a second Inspector 

General's Report concerning the subject of CIA 

sponsored assassination plots. This Report, in 
.··! 

large part, was intended as a rebuttai of the 

Church Committee's findings. The 1977.IGR states: 

The Report (of the Church Committee) 

assigns it (the AMLASH operation) 

characteristics that it did not have 

during the period preceding the assassina-

tion of JFK in order to support the sse 

vie~1 that it should have been _,;:.e_p_or-ted ___ ~ 

to the Warren Commission(-··~977 IGR.p. ~ 
The 1977 IGR concluded th~ 

assassination of President Kennedy, the AMLASH 

operation was not an assassination plot. 

. ! 

/ .. ~ 

.. ·' ,-
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to erroneous cr~· t · isms .. rna e toda,y. 
The Agency houl hav;{ t n bro~der 
initiative the, as ~~11 That./ 
CIA emplo ees at tqe ti e feltl~as 
they obv · ous Jb diqL-th t the k..cti vi ties 
about ~ich jfhey J{new had nf relevance 
to the1 warf~n Commi~sion i~quiry does 
not take the place of a record of 
conscious review. {Ibid. p. lZ) 

.- ·:. . .. . ·; ~ . 

Richard Helms, as the highest level CIA 

employee in contact with the Warren Commission on 

a regular basis, testified to the Rockefeller 

Commission that he did not believe the AMLASH 

A contrasting view to the testimony of Mr. 

Helms was offered by Jo-seph Langosch "'ho in 1963 

was the Chief of Counterintelligence for the CIA's 

Special Affairs Staff was the CIA component 

responsible for CIA operations directed against 

the Government of Cuba and the Cuban Intelligence 
-:·'l'·"'".-=..~-··~:.-·•'·~ ... ---~· -----~-- ... ----~-'--~:.:..:..--.... _ ... ____ • ______ ,___ ____ , 

Services {.HSCA"Eiass. Affidavit of Joseph Langosch, 
_...., ___ . '* . +L-~ .. --~:-.. 

·:.:...-,...._,. ..... ,~ .... t: ..... .....,,~, ................... ,._, __ ,.. __ 
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~~3V 
. ···------------·-----··------a.'<.··~-

Sept. 14, l~he Special Affairs Staff 
---·-·~·--....... ~ .. ,..-; 

was headed by Desmond FitzGerald and was responsible 

for. the AMLASH operation (SSC, Book V, pp. 3, 8, 79) 

Langosch, as the Chief of Counterintelligence 

for the Special Affairs Staff, was responsible for 

safe9uarding SAS against penetration by foreign 

intelligence services '~!~_::-..:_~~~rly .. the ~ ~--~ ~.._ 

§:~~:~~;~~~~~,:~~ie:tA~:) 
Langosch's recollection that: 

... the AMLASH operation prio·r to the 
assassination of President Kennedy was 
characterized by the Special Affairs 
staff, Desmond Fitzgerald (sic) and other 
senior CIA officers as an assassination 

~i~~at~~~~~.-~o~.~~(=y the 

Langosch further recollected that as of 1962 

it was highly possible that the Cuban Intelligence 

Services were aware of AMLASH and his association 

with the CIA and that the information upon which 

he based his conclusion that the AMLASH 

However, the issue before this Committee is 

-~37 
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*In response to Langosch's sworn statements, this 
Committee has received from the CIA an affidavit 
executed by Kent L. Pollock (CIA pseudonym) who "served 
as Executive Officer for Desmond FitzGerald during the 
entire period in which he was Chief of the Special Affairs 
Staff ••• and disc~~ ~-th him ~he AMLASH operation as it 
progressed,:h}~~A Doc~, Affidav~t of Kent L. Pollock, 
executed Oct -4-, .1"948, p. 1) Mr. Pollock specifically 
contested Langosch's assertion that the AMLASH operation 
was characterized by the Special Affairs Staff, Desmond 
FitzGerald, and other senior level CIA officials as an 
assassination operation. In pertinent part, Pollock 
drew the following conclusions: 

To the best of my knowledge, Mr. FitzGerald 
considered the AMLASH operation to be a political 
action activi.t:y with the objective of organizing 
a group within Cuba to overthrow Castro and the 
Castro regime by means of a coup d'etat. I heard 
Mr. FitzGerald discuss the AMLASH operation 
frequently, and never heard him characterize it as 
an "assa~sie,.b;tion ope7a tion." ~1r. Fi tzGe7ald 
stated w~th~n my hear~ng on several occas~ons 
his awareness that coup d'etat often involves 
loss of life. (Ibid., par. 3, p. 2} 

He also stated: 

Desmond FitzGerald did not characterize the AMLASH 
operation as an "assassi8~tion operation"; the 
case officer did not; I, as Executive Officer, never 
discussed any aspect of the AMLASH 1operation with 
Joseph H. Langosch; the Deputy Chief, the other 
branch chiefs and the special assistants could not 
have so characterized it since they did not know 
about the pen (the pen was specially fitted with a 
hypodermic syringe in response to urgings by AMLASH 
for a means to start the coup by killing Castro.). 
The case officer offered the pen to AMLASH on the day 
of President Kenned~'s death. AMLASH rejected the 
pen with disdain. /Ibid~, par. 4, Po 2/), (Ibid., 
par o 6 , p . 3 ) - -

tHJ:5113 ' 
~~ll~ 'G). <tf.!Jr$i'clli: c. Berk 
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assassination plot prior to President Kennedy's 

death. The broader and more significant issue, 

as the 1977 IGR has identified it, is whether 

the AMLASH operation was of sufficient relevancy 

to have been reported to the lvarren Commission. 

In the case of the ~LLASH operation this 

determination is a most difficult matter to 

resolve. Reasonable men may differ in their 

characterization of the Agency's operational 

objectives. 

Based upon the presently available evidence 

it is the Committee's position that such inforrna-

tion, if made available to the Warren Commission, 

might have stimulated the Commission's investiga-

tive cor..c~rn for possible Cuba.n involvement or 

complicity in the assassination. As J. Lee Rankin 

commented before this Committee: 

•.. when I read ... -the Church Co:mmi ttee 's 
report--it was an ideal situation for 
them to just pick out any way they 
wanted to tell the story and fit it 
in with the facts that had to be met 
and then either blame the rest of it 
on somebody else or not tell any more 
or polish it off. I don't think that 

// 
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could have happened back in 1964. 
I think there would have been a 
much better chance of getting to 
the heart of it. It might have 
only revealed that we are involved 
in it and who approved it and all · ~~··;~ 
that. But I think that ,..,o;;i~~ ~ · 

", .. have~--a~~-.J:.eas-t;:.. .. ·eGme_ol.l.t.-_/{HsCA C~ 
'~· of J. Lee Rankin, 8/17/78, ~~-.~~)....... · 

------......._...,..,.~~--·-·-·-~·-'_,. __ ,,.,,., _., .. ,.,.,..,.. .. ,....~.-, . .,.._c,.~-··-•r:- ~ .. ,._..,._ • ..,.,__..·,.:..· 

The Committee 1.s in acjreement '><lith Hr. Rankin 

that had the &~LASH operation been disclosed to 

the Warren Commission, the Commission might have 

been· able to foreclose the speculation and conjecture 

~ 

that has s urrounded the AMLASH operation during 

the past decade. As history now records, the M1LASH 

operation remains a footnote to the turbulent 

relations between Castro's Cuba and the United States. 
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